
COUNCIL WORK SESSION 6 P.M. – COVID-19, VIRTUAL MEETINGS, & EXECUTIVE ORDERS  
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 19, 2020  7 p.m.  
AGENDA 

            
1 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

2 MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3 APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record after they announce their 
name and address over the phone or the City Manager reads a Resident Request Form. Each person 
will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments to the City 
Council as a whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take action on an item 
presented during the Public Comment period, unless the item is already on the agenda for action. 
When appropriate, the Council may refer inquiries and items brought up during the Public Comment 
period to the City Manager for follow up. 

5 REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
6 CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Minutes –Regular City Council Meeting 5/5/20 
B. Payroll & Expenditures  
C. RCCA: Amending HWY 13 Cost Share Agreement 

 
7 ACTION AGENDA 
 
 A.  Resolution 20-22: Awarding Bids for City Project 2020-01 

B.  Resolution 20-23: Approval of Russell Variance 
 

8            REPORTS 
A. City Manager’s Report  

 
 B. Commission Reports 
    
  
9 ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
10   ADJOURNMENT 
 

PUBLIC ACCESS INSTRUCTIONS 
Dial: 1-929-436-2866 
Meeting ID: 960 4516 5746 
Password: 027234 

 

1



2



MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, May 5, 2020 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Roy Srp at 7:00 p.m.  The 

meeting was held electronically, due to COVID-19. 
 
 Councilmembers Present: Mayor Roy Srp  Larry Johnson 
     Dave Arndt  Les Tlougan 
     Jeremy Conrath  Mark Christiansen 
     Allan Rose 
 
 Staff Present:   Lee Mattson, City Manager 
     Tom Kellogg, City Engineer 
     Mike Anderson, Assistant to the City Manager 

   
 

MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2 A moment of silence was observed. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3 Councilmember Arndt asked that the Planning Commission report be removed as they didn’t 

meet in April, Councilmember Conrath removed Discover Waseca Tourism and added Fire Relief 
to the Commission Reports. 

 
It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Rose, to approve the agenda as amended. Roll call 7-0. 
Motion carried. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4            None   
 

REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 

5. Ann Fitch, Waseca Area Chamber Director gave a report of local businesses and the impact 
Covid-19 has had on them. She informed Council of the status of Restaurants, Bars, and 
Retailers. She also praised the City Staff for getting an EDA Loan Program up and running in 
three weeks. 33 local businesses have been awarded funding. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
6 It was moved by Tlougan seconded by Arndt to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Roll 

call 7-0.  The motion carried. 

A. Minutes – Regular City Council Meeting April 21, 2020 
B. Payroll & Expenditures  
C. Resolution 20-20: Amending 2019 Budget 

 
 

3



ACTION AGENDA 
 
7  A. Public Hearing: Ordinance 1080-Anenxing Certain Lands into the City of Waseca:  

 Ordinance 1080 brings City owned land in the Southeast part of town, which abuts the 
 South end of the Pondview development: City Manager Mattson presented information.   

 
  Public Hearing was opened at 7:25 p.m. No comments were made. The Public Hearing 

 was closed at 7:26 p.m. It was moved by Conrath, seconded by Srp to adopt Ordinance 
 1080.  Roll call 7-0.  The motion carried.  

 
 B.  Resolution 20-19: Awarding Bids for City Project 2020-06: City Engineer Kellogg 

 presented information regarding the Northeast Trail bridge. The bid was awarded to the 
 Wheeler Company for the project design in the amount of $53,800 which came in lower 
 than predicted.  
 
 It was moved by Arndt, seconded by Rose to approve Resolution 20-19. Roll call 7-0. 
 Motion carried.   
 
C.  RCCA: Highway 13 Cost Share Agreement: City Manager Mattson presented information 
 regarding the Pedestrian Crossing on Highway 13 across from the school. The 
 agreement presented allows for a 75-25% cost sharing between the City of Waseca and  
 Waseca Schools. The City portion is 75%.  
 
 It was moved by Tlougan, seconded by Srp to approve the proposed agreement. Roll call 
 7-0. Motion carried. 

   
REPORTS 

 
8. A. City Manager’s Report  

• Water Park will be closed for the 2020 season 
• Ongoing Maintenance at the Water Park will continue 
• City Buildings remain closed at this time 

 
 B Commission Reports 

 -EDA – Srp, Johnson 
• Referred back to Ann Fitch’s comments regarding the EDA meeting 

 
 -Fire Relief - Conrath 

• Ordered new equipment, rescue kits 
• College scholarships were awarded 
• Fish Fry has been cancelled 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
 Rose – Keep being safe.  
 Johnson – Local Businesses should talk to Ann Fitch regarding re-opening 
 Srp – Thanked all residents for their patience during COVID-19. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4



ADJOURNMENT 
  
10 There being no further business to be brought before the Council, it was moved by Arndt, 

seconded by Conrath, to adjourn the meeting at 7:47 p.m.; Roll call, 7-0.  Motion carried. 

  
 
 
     _____________________________________ 
     R. D. SRP 
     MAYOR 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 
OR AVAILABLE STAFF PER COVID-19 ORDERS 

5



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

======================================================================

City Council 0.00
Streets 26,701.89
Parks 11,780.14
Wastewater 13,862.78
Utility Administration 4,709.63
Utility Billing 7,649.69
Electric  13,365.78
Water 3,530.00
Building and Code Compliance 2,581.42
Police 56,662.32
Administration 7,125.50
Community Aides 0.00
Fire 9,801.32
Paid On Call Fire Department 1,570.48
Election Judges 0.00
PEG 0.00
Finance 9,668.31
Connections 1,904.46
Community Development 5,181.10
Engineering 17,404.80
Recreation 2,050.71
Econ Development 2,685.97

Total Gross Payroll 198,236.30     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (68,983.60)     

Net Payroll Cost 129,252.70$       

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
May 2, 2020-May 15, 2020
Includes check #'s 155086-155133
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...………… 862,345.90         

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 991,598.60$    

May 19, 2020

6



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

05/15/2020 52006 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21701-0000 19,084.42 M

          Total 101217010000: 19,084.42

05/15/2020 52002 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21702-0000 8,648.50 M

          Total 101217020000: 8,648.50

05/15/2020 52006 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21703-0000 8,134.44 M

05/15/2020 52006 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21703-0000 8,067.71 M

          Total 101217030000: 16,202.15

05/15/2020 52003 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21704-0000 1,338.11 M

05/15/2020 52003 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21704-0000 8,697.42 M

05/15/2020 52003 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21704-0000 7,066.40 M

05/15/2020 52003 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21704-0000 8,697.42 M

05/15/2020 52003 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21704-0000 10,599.62 M

          Total 101217040000: 36,398.97

05/15/2020 155099 IBEW IBEW  UNION DUES  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21707-0000 319.28

05/15/2020 155100 IUOE Local #70 FIRE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21707-0000 140.28

05/15/2020 155100 IUOE Local #70 IUOE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21707-0000 606.36

05/15/2020 155103 Law Enforcement Labor Services POLICE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21707-0000 682.00

          Total 101217070000: 1,747.92

05/15/2020 20200378 Greater Mankato Area United Way UNITED WAY  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21708-0000 55.00

          Total 101217080000: 55.00

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-21710-0000 643.90

          Total 101217100000: 643.90

05/15/2020 52006 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21712-0000 2,688.86 M

05/15/2020 52006 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21712-0000 2,688.86 M

          Total 101217120000: 5,377.72

05/15/2020 52008 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21713-0000 1,060.00 M

05/15/2020 52008 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21713-0000 595.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 1,655.00

05/15/2020 52005 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21714-0000 440.00 M

          Total 101217140000: 440.00

05/15/2020 52019 Further Flex/HSA Reimbursements 101-21716-0000 366.01 M

05/15/2020 52018 Further Flex/HSA Reimbursements 101-21716-0000 371.63 M

05/15/2020 52009 Further HSA DEDUCTION  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21716-0000 413.34 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

7



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101217160000: 1,150.98

05/15/2020 52004 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21717-0000 1,245.95 M

          Total 101217170000: 1,245.95

05/15/2020 52007 Delta Dental DENTAL EE + SPOUSE  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21719-0000 356.70 M

05/15/2020 52007 Delta Dental DENTAL SINGLE Employee  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21719-0000 551.00 M

05/15/2020 52007 Delta Dental DENTAL FAMILY Employee  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21719-0000 1,254.00 M

05/15/2020 52007 Delta Dental May Cobra Ziemke 101-21719-0000 29.00 M

05/15/2020 52007 Delta Dental McKAy Cobra March & April 101-21719-0000 118.90 M

05/15/2020 52007 Delta Dental McKAy May 101-21719-0000 59.45 M

05/15/2020 52007 Delta Dental Olsem April 101-21719-0000 29.00 M

          Total 101217190000: 2,398.05

05/15/2020 52010 VSP VISION FAMILY Employee  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21722-0000 105.95 M

05/15/2020 52010 VSP VISION SINGLE Employee  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21722-0000 60.93 M

05/15/2020 52010 VSP VISION + ONE Employee  Pay Period: 5/3/2020 101-21722-0000 97.84 M

05/15/2020 52010 VSP Ziemke May Cobra 101-21722-0000 6.77 M

05/15/2020 52010 VSP Olsem April 101-21722-0000 6.77 M

          Total 101217220000: 278.26

05/15/2020 20200372 Conrath, Jeremy Technology Reimbursement 101-41110-3200 424.75

          Total 101411103200: 424.75

05/15/2020 20200366 Bachman's Inc. Trees for downtown  101-41110-4450 630.80

          Total 101411104450: 630.80

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-41320-1310 564.89 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-41320-1310 256.59 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-41320-1310 177.25 M

          Total 101413201310: 998.73

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-41320-1330 35.62

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-41320-1330 4.13

          Total 101413201330: 39.75

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 50.54 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 9.15 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-41320-1340 11.93 M

          Total 101413201340: 71.62

05/15/2020 155112 MN City/County Management Associatio MCMA Membership dues  101-41320-4330 147.98

          Total 101413204330: 147.98

05/15/2020 155119 South Central College Safety Program 101-41320-4940 1,300.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

8



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101413204940: 1,300.00

05/15/2020 20200363 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine 101-41320-4945 122.37

          Total 101413204945: 122.37

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-41500-1310 1,637.42 M

          Total 101415001310: 1,637.42

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-41500-1330 61.88

          Total 101415001330: 61.88

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-41500-1340 77.48 M

          Total 101415001340: 77.48

05/15/2020 20200364 Abdo Eick & Meyers LLP 2019 Audit 101-41500-3000 15,000.00

05/15/2020 155131 Waseca County Treasurer Assmt Setup Fees 101-41500-3000 20.00

          Total 101415003000: 15,020.00

05/15/2020 20200376 Flaherty & Hood PA April Legal Fees 101-41600-3000 326.25

05/15/2020 20200376 Flaherty & Hood PA April Labor & Employment Consult Services 101-41600-3000 225.00

05/15/2020 20200384 Kennedy & Kennedy Law Office April Legal Fees 101-41600-3000 288.00

          Total 101416003000: 839.25

05/15/2020 20200392 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Bridge for city hall 101-41920-2050 120.00

05/15/2020 20200392 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Replacement for Economic Developement 101-41920-2050 749.00

          Total 101419202050: 869.00

05/15/2020 155109 Metro Sales Inc. 2nd Qtr Maintenance Agreement 101-41920-3100 1,489.50

05/15/2020 155109 Metro Sales Inc. 2nd Qtr Maintenance Agreement 101-41920-3100 516.78

05/15/2020 20200392 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. May Service 101-41920-3100 6,440.00

          Total 101419203100: 8,446.28

05/15/2020 20200382 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 2.88

05/15/2020 20200382 Innovative Office Supply Office supplies 101-41940-2000 70.49

05/15/2020 20200382 Innovative Office Supply Staples return credit 101-41940-2000 4.51-

05/15/2020 155109 Metro Sales Inc. Toner 101-41940-2000 144.00

          Total 101419402000: 212.86

05/15/2020 20200382 Innovative Office Supply Breakroom supplies 101-41940-2170 51.65

05/15/2020 155115 Red Feather Paper Company Liners 101-41940-2170 174.25

05/15/2020 155122 State Chemical Manufacturing Co. COVID Disinfectant  101-41940-2170 220.00

05/15/2020 20200400 Waseca Glass LLC Pexiglass for Front Counter 101-41940-2170 99.00

          Total 101419402170: 544.90

05/15/2020 20200400 Waseca Glass LLC Plexi glass 101-41940-2230 486.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

9



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101419402230: 486.99

05/15/2020 155091 Cintas Corporation Floor mat service  101-41940-3100 45.05

05/15/2020 20200373 Culligan  RO Lease 101-41940-3100 28.95

05/15/2020 155114 Orkin Pest Control Pest Control City Hall 101-41940-3100 93.29

05/15/2020 155114 Orkin Pest Control Pest Control City Hall 101-41940-3100 93.29

05/15/2020 20200395 ServiceMaster by Ayotte City Hall Monthly Service 101-41940-3100 1,556.00

05/15/2020 20200403 Waste Management of Southern MN April Service 101-41940-3100 194.92

          Total 101419403100: 2,011.50

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 101-41940-3800 1,954.72 M

          Total 101419403800: 1,954.72

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-41950-1310 825.98 M

          Total 101419501310: 825.98

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-41950-1330 30.19

          Total 101419501330: 30.19

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-41950-1340 52.91 M

          Total 101419501340: 52.91

05/15/2020 20200382 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41950-2000 4.52

05/15/2020 20200382 Innovative Office Supply Staples 101-41950-2000 3.43

          Total 101419502000: 7.95

05/15/2020 155130 Waseca County Recorder Abstract Recording 101-41950-3000 46.00

          Total 101419503000: 46.00

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-42100-1310 7,318.34 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-42100-1310 513.17 M

          Total 101421001310: 7,831.51

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-42100-1330 330.00

          Total 101421001330: 330.00

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-42100-1340 491.79 M

          Total 101421001340: 491.79

05/15/2020 20200382 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies - Police  101-42100-2000 8.07

          Total 101421002000: 8.07

05/15/2020 155129 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42100-2120 1,452.16

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

10



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101421002120: 1,452.16

05/15/2020 20200369 Brass, Brent Uniform Allowance 101-42100-2180 203.25

05/15/2020 20200379 Grotberg, Angie Uniform Allowance 101-42100-2180 82.00

          Total 101421002180: 285.25

05/15/2020 20200397 Streicher's Face Masks 101-42100-2190 244.65

          Total 101421002190: 244.65

05/15/2020 20200373 Culligan Culligan 101-42100-3100 29.95

05/15/2020 155125 Thomson Reuters - West Information Charges 101-42100-3100 254.68

05/15/2020 20200403 Waste Management of Southern MN April Service 101-42100-3100 88.73

          Total 101421003100: 373.36

05/15/2020 52017 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 964.90 M

05/15/2020 52017 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 42.53 M

          Total 101421003200: 1,007.43

05/15/2020 155101 Kash CA Inc Ammunition 101-42100-3300 3,493.00

          Total 101421003300: 3,493.00

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 101-42100-3800 809.23 M

          Total 101421003800: 809.23

05/15/2020 155132 Waseca Rotary Club 1st Qtr Rotary dues 101-42100-4330 179.00

          Total 101421004330: 179.00

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-42200-1310 1,310.67 M

          Total 101422001310: 1,310.67

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-42200-1330 49.50

          Total 101422001330: 49.50

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-42200-1340 63.12 M

          Total 101422001340: 63.12

05/15/2020 155129 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42200-2120 208.98

          Total 101422002120: 208.98

05/15/2020 20200397 Streicher's Face Masks - Safety 101-42200-2190 279.60

          Total 101422002190: 279.60

05/15/2020 20200403 Waste Management of Southern MN April Service 101-42200-3100 88.74

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

11



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101422003100: 88.74

05/15/2020 52017 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42200-3200 42.53 M

          Total 101422003200: 42.53

05/15/2020 155090 Centerpoint Energy April Service 101-42200-3800 43.07

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 101-42200-3800 809.23 M

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 101-42200-3800 46.27 M

          Total 101422003800: 898.57

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-42400-1310 443.00 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-42400-1310 116.99 M

          Total 101424001310: 559.99

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-42400-1330 5.45

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-42400-1330 16.50

          Total 101424001330: 21.95

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-42400-1340 22.93 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-42400-1340 6.87 M

          Total 101424001340: 29.80

05/15/2020 20200393 Personalized Printing Inc. Drilling holes for manuals for binders 101-42400-2170 47.00

          Total 101424002170: 47.00

05/15/2020 20200371 City Building Inspection Services LLC monthly bulding inspections 101-42400-3000 3,972.76

          Total 101424003000: 3,972.76

05/15/2020 52017 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42400-3200 25.15 M

          Total 101424003200: 25.15

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-43000-1310 120.53 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-43000-1310 1,339.88 M

          Total 101430001310: 1,460.41

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43000-1330 5.61

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43000-1330 74.74

          Total 101430001330: 80.35

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-43000-1340 7.08 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-43000-1340 108.23 M

          Total 101430001340: 115.31

05/15/2020 20200382 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-43000-2000 2.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

12



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101430002000: 2.88

05/15/2020 52017 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-43000-3200 42.53 M

          Total 101430003200: 42.53

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-43100-1310 1,894.23 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-43100-1310 51.32 M

          Total 101431001310: 1,945.55

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43100-1330 89.10

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43100-1330 1.65

          Total 101431001330: 90.75

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-43100-1340 105.78 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-43100-1340 2.09 M

          Total 101431001340: 107.87

05/15/2020 20200380 H & J Fuel Inc dyed fuel 101-43100-2120 1,231.12

05/15/2020 155129 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 354.47

05/15/2020 155129 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 74.95

          Total 101431002120: 1,660.54

05/15/2020 155089 Builders First Source Inc Concrete forms 101-43100-2170 68.64

05/15/2020 155093 Condon Farm Service Grass Seed 101-43100-2170 68.75

05/15/2020 155098 Huber Supply Co Inc covid protection gear 101-43100-2170 84.60

05/15/2020 20200383 James Brothers Construction Inc. Screened Dirt 101-43100-2170 300.00

05/15/2020 155102 KTee Safety Gear Inc. Gloves 101-43100-2170 637.90

05/15/2020 155122 State Chemical Manufacturing Co. disinfectant spray 101-43100-2170 225.00

05/15/2020 155122 State Chemical Manufacturing Co. COVID Disinfectant  101-43100-2170 220.00

05/15/2020 20200401 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 89.62

05/15/2020 20200402 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. concrete 101-43100-2170 305.00

          Total 101431002170: 1,999.51

05/15/2020 155128 W W Blacktopping Inc. Hot Mix 101-43100-2171 1,020.00

          Total 101431002171: 1,020.00

05/15/2020 20200365 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform-service 101-43100-2180 192.46

05/15/2020 20200365 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform-service 101-43100-2180 192.46

05/15/2020 20200365 AmeriPride Services Inc uniform-service 101-43100-2180 192.46

          Total 101431002180: 577.38

05/15/2020 20200389 Napa Auto Parts Parts 101-43100-2400 392.18

          Total 101431002400: 392.18

05/15/2020 20200395 ServiceMaster by Ayotte Street Dept. Monthly Service 101-43100-3100 286.00

05/15/2020 20200403 Waste Management of Southern MN April Service 101-43100-3100 178.37

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

13



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431003100: 464.37

05/15/2020 155090 Centerpoint Energy April Service 101-43100-3800 43.06

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 101-43100-3800 46.26 M

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 101-43100-3800 836.43 M

          Total 101431003800: 925.75

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-43125-1310 491.10 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-43125-1310 51.32 M

          Total 101431251310: 542.42

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43125-1330 23.10

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43125-1330 1.65

          Total 101431251330: 24.75

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-43125-1340 27.43 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-43125-1340 2.09 M

          Total 101431251340: 29.52

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-43170-1310 105.24 M

          Total 101431701310: 105.24

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43170-1330 4.95

          Total 101431701330: 4.95

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-43170-1340 5.88 M

          Total 101431701340: 5.88

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 101-43170-3800 192.11 M

          Total 101431703800: 192.11

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-43220-1310 175.39 M

          Total 101432201310: 175.39

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-43220-1330 8.25

          Total 101432201330: 8.25

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-43220-1340 9.80 M

          Total 101432201340: 9.80

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-45130-1310 283.60 M

          Total 101451301310: 283.60

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

14



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-45130-1330 26.40

          Total 101451301330: 26.40

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-45130-1340 29.15 M

          Total 101451301340: 29.15

05/15/2020 155097 Hawkins Inc Chemicals 101-45130-2165 1,748.71

05/15/2020 155097 Hawkins Inc Chemical Parts 101-45130-2165 101.11

          Total 101451302165: 1,849.82

05/15/2020 20200401 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-45130-2170 12.57

          Total 101451302170: 12.57

05/15/2020 155111 MK Service & Repair 64 Millennium QT 101-45130-2175 68.95

          Total 101451302175: 68.95

05/15/2020 155097 Hawkins Inc Terminator 101-45130-2210 814.04

          Total 101451302210: 814.04

05/15/2020 155106 Martin-McAllister Personnel Evaluation 101-45130-3000 1,100.00

          Total 101451303000: 1,100.00

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 101-45130-3800 512.11 M

          Total 101451303800: 512.11

05/15/2020 155096 Ferguson Enterprises Inc TLCF Drinking Fountain parts 101-45180-2280 73.94

          Total 101451802280: 73.94

05/15/2020 20200385 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Turf Work - TLCF  101-45180-3100 145.00

05/15/2020 20200385 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Turf Maint. - TLCF  101-45180-3100 245.00

          Total 101451803100: 390.00

05/15/2020 155108 Mediacom TLCF Communications  101-45180-3200 30.53

          Total 101451803200: 30.53

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-45200-1310 1,418.00 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 101-45200-1310 70.90 M

          Total 101452001310: 1,488.90

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-45200-1330 74.25

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-45200-1330 6.60

          Total 101452001330: 80.85

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

15



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-45200-1340 87.57 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 101-45200-1340 7.29 M

          Total 101452001340: 94.86

05/15/2020 155129 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-45200-2120 45.35

05/15/2020 155129 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-45200-2120 15.00

          Total 101452002120: 60.35

05/15/2020 20200366 Bachman's Inc. Trees for City Parks  101-45200-2170 1,004.75

05/15/2020 155093 Condon Farm Service Turf Supplies  101-45200-2170 346.50

05/15/2020 155093 Condon Farm Service Fertilizer 101-45200-2170 32.50

05/15/2020 20200373 Culligan Culligan Water  101-45200-2170 8.75

05/15/2020 20200383 James Brothers Construction Inc. Screened Dirt 101-45200-2170 300.00

05/15/2020 155124 The Tessman Company Landscape supplies 101-45200-2170 320.00

05/15/2020 20200401 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2170 184.01

          Total 101452002170: 2,196.51

05/15/2020 20200391 Owatonna Shoe Company Safety Boots - Tlusty  101-45200-2190 182.75

          Total 101452002190: 182.75

05/15/2020 20200368 Border States Electric Supply Inground box covers  101-45200-2230 29.32

05/15/2020 20200368 Border States Electric Supply NEP irrigation control box 101-45200-2230 183.00

05/15/2020 20200400 Waseca Glass LLC Screen repair 101-45200-2230 13.50

05/15/2020 20200401 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2230 37.96

          Total 101452002230: 263.78

05/15/2020 20200401 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2400 41.97

          Total 101452002400: 41.97

05/15/2020 155088 Born Well Drilling Inc. MWP Well Test 101-45200-3100 270.00

05/15/2020 20200385 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Turf Maint. - NEP 101-45200-3100 245.00

05/15/2020 155118 Sam Bartelt Tree Service & Snow Remov Stump removal 101-45200-3100 424.00

05/15/2020 20200395 ServiceMaster by Ayotte Service Master - Park Shop April  101-45200-3100 158.86

05/15/2020 20200403 Waste Management of Southern MN April Service 101-45200-3100 27.85

05/15/2020 20200403 Waste Management of Southern MN April Parks - Waste Management  101-45200-3100 1,194.41

          Total 101452003100: 2,320.12

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 101-45200-3800 359.35 M

          Total 101452003800: 359.35

05/15/2020 155114 Orkin Pest Control Library-Pest control 101-45500-3100 69.00

05/15/2020 155114 Orkin Pest Control Library-Pest control 101-45500-3100 69.00

05/15/2020 20200395 ServiceMaster by Ayotte Library Monthly Service 101-45500-3100 790.00

05/15/2020 20200403 Waste Management of Southern MN Library service 101-45500-3100 56.73

          Total 101455003100: 984.73

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 101-45500-3800 635.72 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

16



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101455003800: 635.72

05/15/2020 20200400 Waseca Glass LLC Library Door 101-45500-4000 3,315.00

          Total 101455004000: 3,315.00

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 101-49220-1540 38.55

          Total 101492201540: 38.55

          Total General Fund: 185,530.18

Charter Oaks-TIF

05/15/2020 155131 Waseca County Treasurer Annual Maintenance Fees 222-46650-3000 150.00

          Total 222466503000: 150.00

          Total Charter Oaks-TIF: 150.00

TIF District 27

05/15/2020 155131 Waseca County Treasurer Annual Maintenance Fees 227-46650-3000 150.00

          Total 227466503000: 150.00

          Total TIF District 27: 150.00

Airport

05/15/2020 20200403 Waste Management of Southern MN Airport Garbage Service 230-49810-3100 37.15

          Total 230498103100: 37.15

05/15/2020 52022 CenturyLink Anti-Virus Protection 230-49810-3200 2.95 M

          Total 230498103200: 2.95

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 230-49810-3800 68.75 M

05/15/2020 155133 Xcel Energy April Service 230-49810-3800 114.61

05/15/2020 155133 Xcel Energy April Service 230-49810-3800 198.30

          Total 230498103800: 381.66

          Total Airport: 421.76

Economic Development-General f

05/11/2020 155054 Precision Chiropractic and Wellness Covid-19 Loan 261-11520-0000 1,720.00- V

          Total 261115200000: 1,720.00-

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 261-46700-1310 177.25 M

          Total 261467001310: 177.25

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 261-46700-1330 4.13

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

17



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 261467001330: 4.13

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 261-46700-1340 11.93 M

          Total 261467001340: 11.93

05/15/2020 20200376 Flaherty & Hood PA April Legal Fees 261-46700-3000 942.50

          Total 261467003000: 942.50

          Total Economic Development-General f: 584.19-

Safe Haven Grant

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 279-46350-1310 443.00 M

          Total 279463501310: 443.00

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 279-46350-1330 16.50

          Total 279463501330: 16.50

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 279-46350-1340 16.92 M

          Total 279463501340: 16.92

05/15/2020 20200381 Herschman, Kesi Covid supplies for connections 279-46350-2170 42.58

          Total 279463502170: 42.58

05/15/2020 52017 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 279-46350-3200 42.53 M

          Total 279463503200: 42.53

          Total Safe Haven Grant: 561.53

Capital Improvement

05/15/2020 155121 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Pavement Condition Survey and Analysis 430-43010-3000 9,650.00

          Total 430430103000: 9,650.00

05/15/2020 20200376 Flaherty & Hood PA April Legal Fees 430-43010-5430 616.25

          Total 430430105430: 616.25

05/15/2020 20200383 James Brothers Construction Inc. Class V gravel 430-43010-5440 7,560.00

          Total 430430105440: 7,560.00

          Total Capital Improvement: 17,826.25

Annexation & Growth fund

05/15/2020 20200404 WSB & Associates Inc Gaiter Lake Master Plan 470-46800-3000 1,924.75

          Total 470468003000: 1,924.75

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

18



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total Annexation & Growth fund: 1,924.75

Water

05/15/2020 155097 Hawkins Inc BEF Chemical Well 4 601-49401-2170 243.37

05/15/2020 155097 Hawkins Inc City Wells Chemicals 601-49401-2170 573.93

          Total 601494012170: 817.30

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 601-49401-3800 7,791.37 M

05/15/2020 155133 Xcel Energy April Service 601-49401-3800 188.48

          Total 601494013800: 7,979.85

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 601-49430-1310 354.50 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 601-49430-1310 2,071.13 M

          Total 601494301310: 2,425.63

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49430-1330 16.50

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49430-1330 20.62

          Total 601494301330: 37.12

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 601-49430-1340 26.94 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 601-49430-1340 26.51 M

          Total 601494301340: 53.45

05/15/2020 155129 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 601-49430-2120 230.47

          Total 601494302120: 230.47

05/15/2020 155104 Locators & Supplies Inc. Locate Supplies 601-49430-2170 55.31

          Total 601494302170: 55.31

05/15/2020 20200388 Metering & Technology Solutions Meter Materials 601-49430-2215 277.73

          Total 601494302215: 277.73

05/15/2020 20200377 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - April 601-49430-3100 44.55

05/15/2020 20200383 James Brothers Construction Inc. water service reapir 601-49430-3100 3,263.60

05/15/2020 155110 Mid-America Meter Inc Meter Calibration and Repair 601-49430-3100 237.08

05/15/2020 155110 Mid-America Meter Inc Meter Calibration and Repair 601-49430-3100 223.00

05/15/2020 20200396 Sportsmans Stop Inc. Meter Calibration 601-49430-3100 27.99

05/15/2020 155127 Utility Consultants Inc Coliform Testing 601-49430-3100 180.00

          Total 601494303100: 3,976.22

05/15/2020 52017 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 601-49430-3200 40.01 M

          Total 601494303200: 40.01

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 601-49585-1310 107.77 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 601-49585-1310 336.07 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

19



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 601495851310: 443.84

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49585-1330 18.25

          Total 601495851330: 18.25

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 601-49585-1340 21.47 M

          Total 601495851340: 21.47

05/15/2020 155109 Metro Sales Inc. 2nd Qtr Maintenance Agreement 601-49585-3000 165.50

05/15/2020 155109 Metro Sales Inc. 2nd Qtr Maintenance Agreement 601-49585-3000 34.45

          Total 601495853000: 199.95

05/15/2020 20200387 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - March 601-49585-3200 50.46

05/15/2020 20200387 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - April 601-49585-3200 50.46

          Total 601495853200: 100.92

05/15/2020 155092 City of Waseca Summit AR customer accounts 601-49585-4320 6.00

05/15/2020 155123 Summit Account Resolution Collection Fees 601-49585-4320 17.43

          Total 601495854320: 23.43

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 601-49586-1310 42.54 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 601-49586-1310 147.67 M

          Total 601495861310: 190.21

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 3.47

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 1.98

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 601-49586-1330 2.72

          Total 601495861330: 8.17

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 4.30 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 2.75 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 601-49586-1340 13.81 M

          Total 601495861340: 20.86

05/15/2020 20200392 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. May Service 601-49586-4950 920.00

          Total 601495864950: 920.00

05/15/2020 20200394 Restoration Services Inc Well Project 601-49593-5200 4,650.00

          Total 601495935200: 4,650.00

05/15/2020 20200375 Fastenal Company Bolts for Valve repair 601-49593-5300 126.91

05/06/2020 155086 MN Department of Health 2020-01 Water Main Permit 601-49593-5300 150.00

          Total 601495935300: 276.91

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

20



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total Water: 22,767.10

Sanitary Sewer

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 602-49470-1310 631.41 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 602-49470-1310 51.32 M

          Total 602494701310: 682.73

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49470-1330 29.70

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49470-1330 1.65

          Total 602494701330: 31.35

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 602-49470-1340 35.27 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 602-49470-1340 2.09 M

          Total 602494701340: 37.36

05/15/2020 20200377 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - April 602-49470-3100 44.55

          Total 602494703100: 44.55

05/15/2020 52017 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01 M

05/15/2020 52017 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01 M

          Total 602494703200: 80.02

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 602-49470-3800 2,173.36 M

          Total 602494703800: 2,173.36

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 602-49480-1310 265.88 M

          Total 602494801310: 265.88

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49480-1330 61.88

          Total 602494801330: 61.88

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 602-49480-1340 80.83 M

          Total 602494801340: 80.83

05/15/2020 155095 Double A Custom Pumping Inc Biosolids Application 602-49480-2150 9,768.44

          Total 602494802150: 9,768.44

05/15/2020 20200389 Napa Auto Parts Parts 602-49480-2170 12.05

05/15/2020 155116 Rick's Major Appliance Repair Lab Fridge 602-49480-2170 127.60

05/15/2020 20200396 Sportsmans Stop Inc. Ice for WWTP Samples 602-49480-2170 9.98

05/15/2020 155122 State Chemical Manufacturing Co. COVID Disinfectant  602-49480-2170 220.00

05/15/2020 155126 USA Blue Book Lab Supplies 602-49480-2170 231.84

          Total 602494802170: 601.47

05/15/2020 155106 Martin-McAllister Personnel Evaluation 602-49480-3000 2,200.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

21



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602494803000: 2,200.00

05/15/2020 155091 Cintas Corporation Janitorial Supplies 602-49480-3100 19.10

05/15/2020 155091 Cintas Corporation Janitorial supplies 602-49480-3100 19.10

05/15/2020 20200374 Environmental Resource Associates Permit testing 602-49480-3100 188.52

05/15/2020 20200386 M & R Electric Inc. Replace electric motor 602-49480-3100 398.88

05/15/2020 20200390 North Shore Analytical Inc. Mercury Permit Testing 602-49480-3100 570.00

05/15/2020 155120 Spee-Dee Delivery Service Inc. Speedee Shipping 602-49480-3100 24.16

05/15/2020 155127 Utility Consultants Inc Lab Testing 602-49480-3100 1,940.73

05/15/2020 20200403 Waste Management of Southern MN Waste Mgmt 602-49480-3100 303.58

          Total 602494803100: 3,464.07

05/15/2020 52017 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49480-3200 42.53 M

          Total 602494803200: 42.53

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 602-49480-3800 723.49 M

          Total 602494803800: 723.49

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 602-49585-1310 107.77 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 602-49585-1310 336.07 M

          Total 602495851310: 443.84

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49585-1330 18.25

          Total 602495851330: 18.25

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 602-49585-1340 21.47 M

          Total 602495851340: 21.47

05/15/2020 155109 Metro Sales Inc. 2nd Qtr Maintenance Agreement 602-49585-3000 165.50

05/15/2020 155109 Metro Sales Inc. 2nd Qtr Maintenance Agreement 602-49585-3000 34.45

          Total 602495853000: 199.95

05/15/2020 20200387 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - March 602-49585-3200 50.47

05/15/2020 20200387 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - April 602-49585-3200 50.47

          Total 602495853200: 100.94

05/15/2020 155092 City of Waseca Summit AR customer accounts 602-49585-4320 11.50

05/15/2020 155123 Summit Account Resolution Collection Fees 602-49585-4320 33.40

          Total 602495854320: 44.90

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 602-49586-1310 42.54 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 602-49586-1310 147.67 M

          Total 602495861310: 190.21

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 3.47

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

22



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 1.98

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 602-49586-1330 2.72

          Total 602495861330: 8.17

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 4.30 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 2.75 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 602-49586-1340 13.81 M

          Total 602495861340: 20.86

05/15/2020 20200376 Flaherty & Hood PA April Legal Fees 602-49586-3000 398.75

          Total 602495863000: 398.75

05/15/2020 20200392 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. May Service 602-49586-4950 920.00

          Total 602495864950: 920.00

05/06/2020 155087 MN Pollution Control Agency 2020-01 Sanitary Sewer Permit Fee 602-49593-5300 310.00

          Total 602495935300: 310.00

05/15/2020 20200399 W W Goetsch Associates Inc. replace RAW valves 602-49593-5400 14,770.00

          Total 602495935400: 14,770.00

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 37,705.30

Electric Utility

05/15/2020 52020 SMMPA SMMPA Power 604-49550-3810 361,795.03 M

          Total 604495503810: 361,795.03

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 604-49570-1310 60.61 M

          Total 604495701310: 60.61

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49570-1330 2.11

          Total 604495701330: 2.11

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 604-49570-1340 3.29 M

          Total 604495701340: 3.29

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 604-49570-3800 115.08 M

          Total 604495703800: 115.08

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 604-49571-1310 1,337.17 M

          Total 604495711310: 1,337.17

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49571-1330 46.60

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

23



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495711330: 46.60

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 604-49571-1340 72.61 M

          Total 604495711340: 72.61

05/15/2020 155129 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 604-49571-2120 134.85

          Total 604495712120: 134.85

05/15/2020 20200401 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2170 40.96

          Total 604495712170: 40.96

05/15/2020 20200377 Gopher State One-Call Inc Location calls - April 604-49571-3100 44.55

          Total 604495713100: 44.55

05/15/2020 52017 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 604-49571-3200 80.02 M

          Total 604495713200: 80.02

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 604-49572-1310 134.47 M

          Total 604495721310: 134.47

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49572-1330 4.69

          Total 604495721330: 4.69

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 604-49572-1340 7.30 M

          Total 604495721340: 7.30

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 604-49573-1310 242.43 M

          Total 604495731310: 242.43

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49573-1330 8.45

          Total 604495731330: 8.45

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 604-49573-1340 13.16 M

          Total 604495731340: 13.16

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 604-49574-1310 68.18 M

          Total 604495741310: 68.18

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49574-1330 2.38

          Total 604495741330: 2.38

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 604-49574-1340 3.70 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

24



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     19

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495741340: 3.70

05/15/2020 155133 Xcel Energy April Service 604-49574-3800 477.40

          Total 604495743800: 477.40

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 604-49584-1310 51.15 M

          Total 604495841310: 51.15

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49584-1330 1.76

          Total 604495841330: 1.76

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 604-49584-1340 2.78 M

          Total 604495841340: 2.78

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 604-49585-1310 87.24 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 604-49585-1310 338.18 M

          Total 604495851310: 425.42

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49585-1330 18.36

          Total 604495851330: 18.36

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 604-49585-1340 21.61 M

          Total 604495851340: 21.61

05/15/2020 155109 Metro Sales Inc. 2nd Qtr Maintenance Agreement 604-49585-3000 165.50

05/15/2020 155109 Metro Sales Inc. 2nd Qtr Maintenance Agreement 604-49585-3000 34.46

          Total 604495853000: 199.96

05/15/2020 20200387 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - March 604-49585-3200 50.46

05/15/2020 20200387 MAS Communications Inc. Answering service - April 604-49585-3200 50.46

          Total 604495853200: 100.92

05/15/2020 155092 City of Waseca Summit AR customer accounts 604-49585-4320 32.50

05/15/2020 155123 Summit Account Resolution Collection Fees 604-49585-4320 94.42

          Total 604495854320: 126.92

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 604-49586-1310 81.54 M

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 604-49586-1310 147.66 M

          Total 604495861310: 229.20

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 2.81

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 3.80

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 604-49586-1330 2.81

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

25



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     20

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495861330: 9.42

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 3.48 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 5.27 M

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 604-49586-1340 14.22 M

          Total 604495861340: 22.97

05/15/2020 20200367 Barr Engineering Company Engineering West Feeder 604-49586-3000 1,397.50

05/15/2020 155107 McGrann Shea Carnival Straughn & Lam Attorney - Service Territory 604-49586-3000 1,186.25

          Total 604495863000: 2,583.75

05/15/2020 20200392 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. May Service 604-49586-4950 920.00

          Total 604495864950: 920.00

05/15/2020 20200368 Border States Electric Supply conversion supplies 604-49593-5300 365.53

05/15/2020 20200368 Border States Electric Supply conversion supplies 604-49593-5300 161.35

          Total 604495935300: 526.88

          Total Electric Utility: 369,936.14

Storm Water Utility

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 651-43140-1310 210.47 M

          Total 651431401310: 210.47

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 651-43140-1330 9.90

          Total 651431401330: 9.90

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 651-43140-1340 11.76 M

          Total 651431401340: 11.76

05/15/2020 52021 City of Waseca April Utilities 651-43140-3800 286.51 M

          Total 651431403800: 286.51

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 651-49585-1310 53.18 M

          Total 651495851310: 53.18

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 651-49585-1330 2.89

          Total 651495851330: 2.89

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 651-49585-1340 3.40 M

          Total 651495851340: 3.40

          Total Storm Water Utility: 578.11

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

26



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     21

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

Central Garage Services

05/15/2020 52001 Further VEBA/HSA submittal May 701-43180-1310 872.38 M

          Total 701431801310: 872.38

05/15/2020 155113 MN Life May Life Insurance 701-43180-1330 28.05

          Total 701431801330: 28.05

05/15/2020 52011 Reliance Standard May LTD Insurance 701-43180-1340 35.47 M

          Total 701431801340: 35.47

05/15/2020 155129 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 701-43180-2120 25.86

          Total 701431802120: 25.86

05/15/2020 155098 Huber Supply Co Inc tank leases 701-43180-2170 22.25

05/15/2020 20200389 Napa Auto Parts Parts 701-43180-2170 27.92

05/15/2020 20200401 Waseca Hardware LLC Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2170 17.71

          Total 701431802170: 67.88

05/15/2020 20200370 Christensen Tire Service Tire Replacement 701-43180-2210 676.28

05/15/2020 155105 MacQueen Equipment Inc. gut broom angle actuator 701-43180-2210 573.04

05/15/2020 20200389 Napa Auto Parts Parts 701-43180-2210 171.67

05/15/2020 20200398 Tesch Service Center Co. Alignment 701-43180-2210 79.88

05/15/2020 20200405 Ziegler Inc roller parts 701-43180-2210 55.47

05/15/2020 20200405 Ziegler Inc frgt for roller parts 701-43180-2210 7.00

          Total 701431802210: 1,563.34

05/15/2020 20200389 Napa Auto Parts Parts 701-43180-2400 89.99

          Total 701431802400: 89.99

          Total Central Garage Services: 2,682.97

Equipment Replacement Fund

05/15/2020 155094 CPS Distributors Inc Magnegrip Exhaust Syst 705-49930-5400 41,225.00

          Total 705499305400: 41,225.00

05/15/2020 155117 Road Machinery & Supplies Co. Paver 705-49950-5400 179,751.00

          Total 705499505400: 179,751.00

          Total Equipment Replacement Fund: 220,976.00

          Grand Totals:  860,625.90

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

27



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     22

Check Issue Dates: 5/2/2020 - 5/15/2020 May 15, 2020  09:13AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

28



 
 

Title:  Amendment to Highway 13 Cost Share Agreement 

Meeting Date:  May 19, 2020 Agenda Item 
Number: 

6C 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

None 

Originating 
Department:  

Administration Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

 
 
 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Maintaining and creating high quality community assets and protecting public 
safety. 
 

 
BACKGROUND: At the May 5 Council Meeting, the Council approved a 75/25 City/School cost share 
agreement on the Highway 13 Pedestrian Safety Project. After that approval, the school has requested that the 
agreement cap school participation at $40,000. The current local share budget is under $100,000 so the cap 
would come into play if local costs exceeded $160,000. In the event that the cap was reached, the school would 
be willing to discuss an additional contribution, but would prefer to have a cap on the number for now that 
would have to be adjusted by additional negotiation should the need arise. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: None unless local costs exceed current projections. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:   None. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Make a motion to accept the proposed amendment to the cost share agreement. 
 
 
 

Request for City Council Action 

29



 
 

Title:  RESOLUTION NO. 20-22 RECEIVING BIDS AND AWARDING CONTRACT 
FOR 2020 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS,  
CITY PROJECT NO. 2020-01 

Meeting Date:  May 19, 2020 Agenda Item 
Number: 7A 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution, Bid Tabulation 
and Project Area Map 

Originating 
Department:  

Engineering Presented By: City Engineer 

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 20-22 Receiving Bids and 
Awarding Contract for 2020 Street and Utility Improvements,  
City Project No.  2020-01.  

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

 
Creating high quality community assets. 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  On April 7, 2020 the City Council approved plans and specifications for the 2018 Street, 
Water Main and Miscellaneous Storm Sewer Improvements and authorized Staff to advertise for bids. Bids 
were received on May 12, in accordance with state statutes.  
 
Six bids were received, a tabulation of those bids is attached. The lowest responsible bid received was from 
R.A.W. Construction, Inc. in the amount of $983,405.91.  
 
BUDGET IMPACT: The Project is included in the City’s 2020 Budget. The low bid of $983,405.91 is  
$156,618.09 less than the engineer’s construction cost estimate of $1,140,024.00. The Project will be funded by 
the Capital Improvement Street Fund, Water Utility Fund, Sanitary Sewer Fund, Storm Water Fund, and Special 
Assessments.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Waseca City Council adopt Resolution No. 20-22 Receiving 
Bids and Awarding the Contract for 2020 Street and Utility Improvements, City Projects Nos. 2020-01, and 
authorize the City Manager to enter into an agreement with R.A.W. Construction, Inc. in the amount of 
$983,405.91. 
 
 
 

Request for City Council Action 

30



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  20-22 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
RECEIVING BIDS AND AWARDING THE CONTRACT 
FOR 2020 STREETAND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS 

CITY PROJECT NO. 2020-01 
 
 
 WHEREAS, all bids for construction of the 2020 Street and Utility Improvements, 
City Project No. 2020-01, are hereby received and tabulated; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the bid of R.A.W. Construction, Inc. of Faribault, Minnesota, in the 
amount of $983,405.91 for the construction of said improvements, in accordance with the 
plans and specifications and advertisement for bids, is the lowest responsible bid, and shall 
be and hereby is accepted. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized and directed to 
enter into a contract with said bidder for the construction of said improvements, for and on 
behalf of the City of Waseca. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Engineer is hereby authorized 
and directed to return forthwith to all bidders the deposits made with their bids, except 
that the deposit of the successful bidder and the next two lowest bidders shall be retained 
until a contract has been executed. 
 
 Adopted this 19th day of May, 2020. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      R.D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
MIKE ANDERSON 
ASSISTANT TO THE CITY MANAGER 
OR REPRESENTATIVE PER COVID-19 
  
 

31



ßß
ªATOSENNIM13

2nd Ave NW

5th Ave SW

2nd Ave SW
2nd

 St
 NE

N S
tate

 St
S S

t ate
St

E Elm Ave
W Elm Ave

City
Hall

3rd
 St

 NE

5th
 St

 SE

4th
 St

 NE
4th

 St
 SE

3rd
 St

 SE

2nd
 St

 SE

2nd Ave NE

3rd Ave SE

5th Ave SE

4th Ave SE

2nd Ave SE

2020 STREET & RECONSTRUCTION
PROJECT | # 2020-01

Disclaimer: The data represented on this document is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey, and is intended for reference purposes only. The information presented has not been verified and neither the City of Waseca, nor its employees or agents makes any representation to the accuracy of the features and data presented here
within. This map was created through the use of several city, county, state and federal data sources. For specific information regarding this map, or to report errors or omissions, contact the City of Waseca Engineering Department.

Z
0 100 200 300 40050

Feet
0 30 60 90 12015

Meters

2nd Ave SE
3rd Ave SE

(From 3rd St SE to 5th St SE)
(From 3rd St SE to 5th St SE)

32



BID TABULATION  CITY OF WASECA 2020 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PAGE ONE OF EIGHT

CITY PROJECT NO. 2020-01

BID OPENING MAY 12, 2020 AT 10:00 A.M.

CONTRACTOR: ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE R.A.W. Construction, LLC Dirt Merchant, Inc. Heselton Construction, LLC

508 SOUTH STATE STREET 17575 Echo Ave 3301 Third Avenue 680 24th St NW

WASECA, MN 56093 Faribault, MN 55021 Mankato, MN 56001 Faribault, MN 55021

No. MnDOT Spec. Description Unit QTY Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total
No. Price Price Price Price

2ND AND 3RD AVE SE  2020-01

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION L.S. 1 45,000.00$             45,000.00$                   15,000.00$             15,000.00$                   26,225.00$             26,225.00$                   30,200.00$             30,200.00$                   

2 2101.524 CLEARING TREE 2 750.00$                  1,500.00$                     690.00$                  1,380.00$                     1,375.00$               2,750.00$                     1,038.00$               2,076.00$                     

3 2101.524 GRUBBING TREE 2 500.00$                  1,000.00$                     225.00$                  450.00$                        500.00$                  1,000.00$                     208.00$                  416.00$                        

4 2104.502 REMOVE EXISTING HYDRANT AND GATE VALVE EACH 1 300.00$                  300.00$                        180.00$                  180.00$                        500.00$                  500.00$                        393.00$                  393.00$                        

5 2104.502 REMOVE EXISTING GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 6 150.00$                  900.00$                        85.00$                    510.00$                        250.00$                  1,500.00$                     270.00$                  1,620.00$                     

6 2104.502 REMOVE EXISTING MANHOLE EACH 7 400.00$                  2,800.00$                     180.00$                  1,260.00$                     300.00$                  2,100.00$                     325.00$                  2,275.00$                     

7 2104.502 REMOVE SIGN EACH 12 50.00$                    600.00$                        53.00$                    636.00$                        50.00$                    600.00$                        15.00$                    180.00$                        

8 2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN EACH 12 35.00$                    420.00$                        53.00$                    636.00$                        100.00$                  1,200.00$                     50.00$                    600.00$                        

9 2104.502 REMOVE EXISTING CATCH BASIN EACH 10 400.00$                  4,000.00$                     150.00$                  1,500.00$                     250.00$                  2,500.00$                     325.00$                  3,250.00$                     

10 2104.503 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER LN. FT. 2717 4.00$                      10,868.00$                   2.25$                      6,113.25$                     3.00$                      8,151.00$                     2.65$                      7,200.05$                     

11 2104.503 REMOVE WATER MAIN LN. FT. 1495 5.00$                      7,475.00$                     0.50$                      747.50$                        5.00$                      7,475.00$                     4.25$                      6,353.75$                     

12 2104.503 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM) LN. FT. 1003 7.00$                      7,021.00$                     9.00$                      9,027.00$                     6.00$                      6,018.00$                     7.20$                      7,221.60$                     

13 2104.503 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (SANITARY) LN. FT. 753 5.00$                      3,765.00$                     1.00$                      753.00$                        3.00$                      2,259.00$                     3.00$                      2,259.00$                     

14 2104.503 REMOVE SAN. SEWER SERVICE PIPE LN. FT. 977 5.00$                      4,885.00$                     0.75$                      732.75$                        2.00$                      1,954.00$                     1.00$                      977.00$                        

15 2104.503 SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LN. FT. 121 5.00$                      605.00$                        2.00$                      242.00$                        6.00$                      726.00$                        5.00$                      605.00$                        

16 2104.503 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LN. FT. 742 5.00$                      3,710.00$                     2.00$                      1,484.00$                     3.00$                      2,226.00$                     2.00$                      1,484.00$                     

17 2104.504 REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ.YD. 230 13.00$                    2,990.00$                     2.50$                      575.00$                        10.00$                    2,300.00$                     7.40$                      1,702.00$                     

18 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ. YD. 28 13.00$                    364.00$                        5.00$                      140.00$                        10.00$                    280.00$                        3.35$                      93.80$                          

19 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ. YD. 5717 4.00$                      22,868.00$                   5.00$                      28,585.00$                   2.95$                      16,865.15$                   1.80$                      10,290.60$                   

20 2104.601 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL OUTWALK RAILINGS L.S. 1 500.00$                  500.00$                        1,665.00$               1,665.00$                     2,000.00$               2,000.00$                     300.00$                  300.00$                        

21 2104.518 REMOVE CONCRETE WALK SQ.FT. 10482 2.00$                      20,964.00$                   0.50$                      5,241.00$                     1.00$                      10,482.00$                   0.75$                      7,861.50$                     

22 2105.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQ. YD. 5096 2.00$                      10,192.00$                   0.80$                      4,076.80$                     1.50$                      7,644.00$                     1.30$                      6,624.80$                     

23 2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (PLAN QUANTITY) CU.YD. 2336 15.00$                    35,040.00$                   6.00$                      14,016.00$                   16.00$                    37,376.00$                   25.50$                    59,568.00$                   

24 2105.507 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION CU.YD. 125 18.00$                    2,250.00$                     6.00$                      750.00$                        21.00$                    2,625.00$                     12.70$                    1,587.50$                     

25 2105.507 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) CU.YD. 1699 18.00$                    30,582.00$                   26.00$                    44,174.00$                   20.90$                    35,509.10$                   25.00$                    42,475.00$                   

26 2105.507 STABILIZING AGGREGATE (CV) CU.YD. 125 40.00$                    5,000.00$                     32.00$                    4,000.00$                     40.10$                    5,012.50$                     41.50$                    5,187.50$                     

27 2105.601 CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY ACCESS SIDEWALK L.S. 1 1,200.00$               1,200.00$                     110.00$                  110.00$                        3,500.00$               3,500.00$                     180.00$                  180.00$                        

28 2123.610 STREET SWEEPER WITH PICKUP BROOM HOUR 40 150.00$                  6,000.00$                     130.00$                  5,200.00$                     135.00$                  5,400.00$                     145.00$                  5,800.00$                     

29 2211.507 AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5 (CV) CU.YD. 849 25.00$                    21,225.00$                   28.00$                    23,772.00$                   34.80$                    29,545.20$                   33.60$                    28,526.40$                   

33



BID TABULATION  CITY OF WASECA 2020 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PAGE TWO OF EIGHT

CITY PROJECT NO. 2020-01

BID OPENING MAY 12, 2020 AT 10:00 A.M.

CONTRACTOR: ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE R.A.W. Construction, LLC Dirt Merchant, Inc. Heselton Construction, LLC

508 SOUTH STATE STREET 17575 Echo Ave 3301 Third Avenue 680 24th St NW

WASECA, MN 56093 Faribault, MN 55021 Mankato, MN 56001 Faribault, MN 55021

No. MnDOT Spec. Description Unit QTY Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total
No. Price Price Price Price

2ND AND 3RD AVE SE  2020-01

30 2231.502 BITUMINOUS PATCHING MIXTURE SQ.YD. 697 45.00$                    31,365.00$                   40.00$                    27,880.00$                   33.75$                    23,523.75$                   42.00$                    29,274.00$                   

31 2232.504 MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (2") SQ.YD. 154 10.00$                    1,540.00$                     25.00$                    3,850.00$                     23.80$                    3,665.20$                     24.70$                    3,803.80$                     

32 2301.602 DRILL & GROUT REINFORCEMENT BAR (EPOXY COATED) EACH 180 15.00$                    2,700.00$                     11.00$                    1,980.00$                     10.26$                    1,846.80$                     10.65$                    1,917.00$                     

33 2357.506 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT GAL. 320 2.50$                      800.00$                        2.10$                      672.00$                        2.00$                      640.00$                        2.08$                      665.60$                        

34 2360.503 BITUMINOUS WEDGE L.F. 2748 3.00$                      8,244.00$                     4.50$                      12,366.00$                   4.05$                      11,129.40$                   3.00$                      8,244.00$                     

35 2360.509 TYPE SP 12.5 NON-WEAR COURSE MIXTURE (C) TON 585 75.00$                    43,875.00$                   87.00$                    50,895.00$                   74.50$                    43,582.50$                   75.00$                    43,875.00$                   

36 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (C) TON 441 80.00$                    35,280.00$                   83.25$                    36,713.25$                   78.50$                    34,618.50$                   79.00$                    34,839.00$                   

37 2502.503 6" PVC PERFORATED TILE (SDR 35) LN. FT. 2605 18.00$                    46,890.00$                   14.00$                    36,470.00$                   11.60$                    30,218.00$                   17.50$                    45,587.50$                   

38 2502.503 4" PVC SUMP LINE SCHEDULE (SDR 35) LN. FT. 382 16.00$                    6,112.00$                     14.00$                    5,348.00$                     19.35$                    7,391.70$                     16.00$                    6,112.00$                     

39 2502.602 CONNECT EXISTING SUMPS TO TILE LINE EACH 2 175.00$                  350.00$                        75.00$                    150.00$                        150.00$                  300.00$                        158.00$                  316.00$                        

40 2502.602 6" X 4" WYE FOR SUMP SERVICE EACH 30 125.00$                  3,750.00$                     115.00$                  3,450.00$                     130.00$                  3,900.00$                     158.00$                  4,740.00$                     

41 2502.602 TILE LINE CLEANOUT EACH 21 300.00$                  6,300.00$                     275.00$                  5,775.00$                     395.95$                  8,314.95$                     550.00$                  11,550.00$                   

42 2502.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING PIPE DRAIN EACH 2 250.00$                  500.00$                        175.00$                  350.00$                        250.00$                  500.00$                        90.00$                    180.00$                        

43 2503.503 4" PVC PIPE SEWER SCHEDULE 40 (SANITARY) LN. FT. 761 35.00$                    26,635.00$                   32.00$                    24,352.00$                   28.45$                    21,650.45$                   58.00$                    44,138.00$                   

44 2503.503 6" PVC PIPE SEWER SCHEDULE 40 (SANITARY) LN. FT. 216 39.00$                    8,424.00$                     33.00$                    7,128.00$                     30.55$                    6,598.80$                     61.00$                    13,176.00$                   

45 2503.503 8" PVC PIPE SEWER SDR 35 (SANITARY) LN. FT. 1430 50.00$                    71,500.00$                   34.00$                    48,620.00$                   38.30$                    54,769.00$                   37.25$                    53,267.50$                   

46 2503.503 15" RCP PIPE SEWER CL V LN. FT. 186 45.00$                    8,370.00$                     52.00$                    9,672.00$                     43.25$                    8,044.50$                     52.70$                    9,802.20$                     

47 2503.503 18" RCP PIPE SEWER CL III LN. FT. 952 50.00$                    47,600.00$                   53.00$                    50,456.00$                   50.05$                    47,647.60$                   53.70$                    51,122.40$                   

48 2503.503 18" RCP PIPE SEWER CL IV LN. FT. 32 60.00$                    1,920.00$                     53.00$                    1,696.00$                     66.05$                    2,113.60$                     53.70$                    1,718.40$                     

49 2503.503 24" RCP PIPE SEWER CL III LN. FT. 49 65.00$                    3,185.00$                     63.00$                    3,087.00$                     86.35$                    4,231.15$                     71.00$                    3,479.00$                     

50 2503.601 SANITARY SEWER BYPASS PUMPING L.S. 1 3,000.00$               3,000.00$                     800.00$                  800.00$                        9,000.00$               9,000.00$                     1,350.00$               1,350.00$                     

51 2503.601 STORM SEWER BYPASS PUMPING L.S. 1 2,500.00$               2,500.00$                     800.00$                  800.00$                        1,500.00$               1,500.00$                     1,300.00$               1,300.00$                     

52 2503.602 CONSTRUCT SANITARY MANHOLE (0-8 FT) EACH 6 3,000.00$               18,000.00$                   2,275.00$               13,650.00$                   3,665.00$               21,990.00$                   3,600.00$               21,600.00$                   

53 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURE EACH 4 750.00$                  3,000.00$                     860.00$                  3,440.00$                     1,000.00$               4,000.00$                     567.00$                  2,268.00$                     

54 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EACH 4 1,000.00$               4,000.00$                     575.00$                  2,300.00$                     1,500.00$               6,000.00$                     818.00$                  3,272.00$                     

55 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SERVICE EACH 29 400.00$                  11,600.00$                   215.00$                  6,235.00$                     110.00$                  3,190.00$                     160.00$                  4,640.00$                     

56 2503.602 8" x 4" PVC WYE EACH 25 250.00$                  6,250.00$                     115.00$                  2,875.00$                     235.00$                  5,875.00$                     208.00$                  5,200.00$                     

34



BID TABULATION  CITY OF WASECA 2020 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PAGE THREE OF EIGHT

CITY PROJECT NO. 2020-01

BID OPENING MAY 12, 2020 AT 10:00 A.M.

CONTRACTOR: ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE R.A.W. Construction, LLC Dirt Merchant, Inc. Heselton Construction, LLC

508 SOUTH STATE STREET 17575 Echo Ave 3301 Third Avenue 680 24th St NW

WASECA, MN 56093 Faribault, MN 55021 Mankato, MN 56001 Faribault, MN 55021

No. MnDOT Spec. Description Unit QTY Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total
No. Price Price Price Price

2ND AND 3RD AVE SE  2020-01

57 2503.602 8" x 6" PVC WYE EACH 6 300.00$                  1,800.00$                     152.00$                  912.00$                        275.00$                  1,650.00$                     245.00$                  1,470.00$                     

58 2503.603 CONSTRUCT SANITARY MANHOLE OVERDEPTH (>8') LN. FT. 5.89 250.00$                  1,472.50$                     263.00$                  1,549.07$                     475.00$                  2,797.75$                     240.00$                  1,413.60$                     

59 2503.603 TELEVISE SANITARY SEWER MAIN LN. FT. 1430 2.00$                      2,860.00$                     1.70$                      2,431.00$                     1.60$                      2,288.00$                     1.66$                      2,373.80$                     

60 2503.603 TELEVISE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE-LATERAL LAUNCH LN. FT. 1053 3.00$                      3,159.00$                     5.50$                      5,791.50$                     5.15$                      5,422.95$                     5.35$                      5,633.55$                     

61 2503.603 TELEVISE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE-CLEANOUT LN. FT. 567 3.00$                      1,701.00$                     13.00$                    7,371.00$                     12.40$                    7,030.80$                     5.35$                      3,033.45$                     

62 2503.603 PLUG FILL AND ABANDON WATERMAIN/PIPE SEWER LN. FT. 1414 30.00$                    42,420.00$                   1.55$                      2,191.70$                     4.30$                      6,080.20$                     3.30$                      4,666.20$                     

63 2504.601 TEMPORARY WATER SERVICE L.S. 1 13,000.00$             13,000.00$                   5,000.00$               5,000.00$                     15,500.00$             15,500.00$                   11,000.00$             11,000.00$                   

64 2504.602 6" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 11 1,500.00$               16,500.00$                   1,750.00$               19,250.00$                   1,850.00$               20,350.00$                   1,721.00$               18,931.00$                   

65 2504.602 8" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 1 2,200.00$               2,200.00$                     2,225.00$               2,225.00$                     2,295.00$               2,295.00$                     2,260.00$               2,260.00$                     

66 2504.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EACH 10 1,100.00$               11,000.00$                   825.00$                  8,250.00$                     1,000.00$               10,000.00$                   1,370.00$               13,700.00$                   

67 2504.602 FURNISH & INSTALL ZINC ANODE BAG EACH 9 350.00$                  3,150.00$                     150.00$                  1,350.00$                     285.00$                  2,565.00$                     157.00$                  1,413.00$                     

68 2504.602 HYDRANT AND GATE VALVE WITH BOX EACH 2 5,500.00$               11,000.00$                   6,550.00$               13,100.00$                   6,165.00$               12,330.00$                   6,300.00$               12,600.00$                   

69 2504.602 CONNECT SERVICE TO WATER MAIN 1" (INCLUDES CORP.) EACH 30 350.00$                  10,500.00$                   220.00$                  6,600.00$                     345.00$                  10,350.00$                   300.00$                  9,000.00$                     

70 2504.602 CONNECT SERVICE TO WATER MAIN 1 1/2" (INCLUDES CORP.) EACH 1 450.00$                  450.00$                        350.00$                  350.00$                        470.00$                  470.00$                        470.00$                  470.00$                        

71 2504.602 1" CURB STOP AND STAND PIPE EACH 30 400.00$                  12,000.00$                   275.00$                  8,250.00$                     400.00$                  12,000.00$                   540.00$                  16,200.00$                   

72 2504.602 1 1/2" CURB STOP AND STAND PIPE EACH 1 550.00$                  550.00$                        475.69$                  475.69$                        560.00$                  560.00$                        890.00$                  890.00$                        

73 2504.602 REPAIR EXISTING SPRINKLER HEAD EACH 2 175.00$                  350.00$                        165.00$                  330.00$                        400.00$                  800.00$                        150.00$                  300.00$                        

74 2504.603 1" TYPE PE PIPE LN. FT. 1003 30.00$                    30,090.00$                   26.00$                    26,078.00$                   22.55$                    22,617.65$                   52.00$                    52,156.00$                   

75 2504.603 1 1/2" TYPE PE PIPE LN. FT. 28 35.00$                    980.00$                        26.00$                    728.00$                        23.40$                    655.20$                        54.00$                    1,512.00$                     

76 2504.603 6" PVC C900 WATER MAIN PIPE LN. FT. 1547 33.00$                    51,051.00$                   35.00$                    54,145.00$                   25.75$                    39,835.25$                   36.80$                    56,929.60$                   

77 2504.603 8" PVC C900 WATER MAIN PIPE LN. FT. 18 37.00$                    666.00$                        48.00$                    864.00$                        61.85$                    1,113.30$                     51.60$                    928.80$                        

78 2504.608 WATER MAIN FITTINGS LBS. 825 10.00$                    8,250.00$                     5.00$                      4,125.00$                     5.85$                      4,826.25$                     7.50$                      6,187.50$                     

79 2505.601 UTILITY COORDINATION L.S. 1 5,000.00$               5,000.00$                     1,500.00$               1,500.00$                     5,000.00$               5,000.00$                     2,150.00$               2,150.00$                     

80 2506.502 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 2 x 3 CATCH BASIN EACH 9 1,850.00$               16,650.00$                   2,000.00$               18,000.00$                   2,010.00$               18,090.00$                   2,309.00$               20,781.00$                   

81 2506.502 CASTING ASSEMBLY MANHOLE (NEENAH R-1733) EACH 5 650.00$                  3,250.00$                     600.00$                  3,000.00$                     585.00$                  2,925.00$                     604.00$                  3,020.00$                     

82 2506.502 CASTING ASSEMBLY CATCH BASIN (NEENAH R-3067V) EACH 4 650.00$                  2,600.00$                     600.00$                  2,400.00$                     595.00$                  2,380.00$                     672.00$                  2,688.00$                     

35



BID TABULATION  CITY OF WASECA 2020 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PAGE FOUR OF EIGHT

CITY PROJECT NO. 2020-01

BID OPENING MAY 12, 2020 AT 10:00 A.M.

CONTRACTOR: ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE R.A.W. Construction, LLC Dirt Merchant, Inc. Heselton Construction, LLC

508 SOUTH STATE STREET 17575 Echo Ave 3301 Third Avenue 680 24th St NW

WASECA, MN 56093 Faribault, MN 55021 Mankato, MN 56001 Faribault, MN 55021

No. MnDOT Spec. Description Unit QTY Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total
No. Price Price Price Price

2ND AND 3RD AVE SE  2020-01

83 2506.502 ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING SANITARY WITH INFI-SHIELD EACH 1 650.00$                  650.00$                        400.00$                  400.00$                        625.00$                  625.00$                        768.00$                  768.00$                        

84 2506.502 ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING STORM MH EACH 8 450.00$                  3,600.00$                     400.00$                  3,200.00$                     500.00$                  4,000.00$                     560.00$                  4,480.00$                     

85 2506.503 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48-4020 LN. FT. 55.33 450.00$                  24,898.50$                   315.00$                  17,428.95$                   447.45$                  24,757.41$                   336.00$                  18,590.88$                   

86 2506.602 CONNECT STORM SEWER TO EXISTING STORM SEWER EACH 4 750.00$                  3,000.00$                     715.00$                  2,860.00$                     350.00$                  1,400.00$                     645.00$                  2,580.00$                     

87 2506.602 CONNECT TILE LINE TO STORM STRUCTURE EACH 2 300.00$                  600.00$                        360.00$                  720.00$                        350.00$                  700.00$                        250.00$                  500.00$                        

88 2521.518 4" CONCRETE WALK SQ.FT. 8403 5.50$                      46,216.50$                   6.65$                      55,879.95$                   5.70$                      47,897.10$                   6.50$                      54,619.50$                   

89 2521.518 6" CONCRETE WALK SQ.FT. 1700 8.00$                      13,600.00$                   23.00$                    39,100.00$                   22.76$                    38,692.00$                   24.00$                    40,800.00$                   

90 2521.518 6" CONCRETE WALK (HIGH EARLY) SQ.FT. 168 9.00$                      1,512.00$                     17.50$                    2,940.00$                     14.50$                    2,436.00$                     15.65$                    2,629.20$                     

91 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, DESIGN B618 LN. FT. 2638 25.00$                    65,950.00$                   19.75$                    52,100.50$                   19.64$                    51,810.32$                   20.40$                    53,815.20$                   

92 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, DESIGN B618 (HIGH EARLY) LN. FT. 60 27.00$                    1,620.00$                     34.00$                    2,040.00$                     33.13$                    1,987.80$                     34.40$                    2,064.00$                     

93 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB, DESIGN V6 LN. FT. 35 35.00$                    1,225.00$                     23.00$                    805.00$                        22.72$                    795.20$                        26.45$                    925.75$                        

94 2531.504 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ.YD. 300 60.00$                    18,000.00$                   78.00$                    23,400.00$                   71.04$                    21,312.00$                   80.00$                    24,000.00$                   

95 2531.504 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT (HIGH EARLY) SQ.YD. 24 63.00$                    1,512.00$                     74.00$                    1,776.00$                     73.33$                    1,759.92$                     84.90$                    2,037.60$                     

96 2531.601 ADA COMPLIANCE SUPERVISOR L.S. 1 1,200.00$               1,200.00$                     1,500.00$               1,500.00$                     1,289.10$               1,289.10$                     1,300.00$               1,300.00$                     

97 2531.618 TRUNCATED DOMES SQ.FT. 144 55.00$                    7,920.00$                     40.00$                    5,760.00$                     37.80$                    5,443.20$                     39.25$                    5,652.00$                     

98 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL L.S. 1 9,000.00$               9,000.00$                     10,500.00$             10,500.00$                   8,000.00$               8,000.00$                     7,100.00$               7,100.00$                     

99 2573.501 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT L.S. 1 3,000.00$               3,000.00$                     2,665.00$               2,665.00$                     2,000.00$               2,000.00$                     4,365.00$               4,365.00$                     

100 2573.501 EROSION CONTROL SUPERVISOR L.S. 1 1,000.00$               1,000.00$                     1,500.00$               1,500.00$                     2,000.00$               2,000.00$                     413.00$                  413.00$                        

101 2573.502 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION EACH 30 225.00$                  6,750.00$                     235.00$                  7,050.00$                     150.00$                  4,500.00$                     207.00$                  6,210.00$                     

102 2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD FIBER LN. FT. 80 3.50$                      280.00$                        5.00$                      400.00$                        5.00$                      400.00$                        5.20$                      416.00$                        

103 2575.504 SOD, TYPE LAWN AND BOULEVARD SQ.YD. 2014 9.00$                      18,126.00$                   10.50$                    21,147.00$                   5.50$                      11,077.00$                   9.00$                      18,126.00$                   

TOTAL PROJECT 2020-01 1,140,023.50$              983,405.91$                 1,034,778.25$              1,147,844.53$              

36



BID TABULATION  CITY OF WASECA 2020 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PAGE FIVE OF EIGHT

CITY PROJECT NO. 2020-01

BID OPENING MAY 12, 2020 AT 10:00 A.M.

CONTRACTOR: ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE JJD Companies, LLC BCM Construction, Inc. GM Contracting, Inc.

508 SOUTH STATE STREET 11822 County Road 45 South 15760 Acorn Trail 19810 515th Ave

WASECA, MN 56093 Blooming Prairie, MN 55917 Faribault, MN 55021 Lake Crystal, MN 56055

No. MnDOT Spec. Description Unit QTY Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total
No. Price Price Price Price

2ND AND 3RD AVE SE  2020-01

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION L.S. 1 45,000.00$             45,000.00$                   120,000.00$           120,000.00$                 42,000.00$             42,000.00$                   27,500.00$             27,500.00$                   

2 2101.524 CLEARING TREE 2 750.00$                  1,500.00$                     1,200.00$               2,400.00$                     1,050.00$               2,100.00$                     1,000.00$               2,000.00$                     

3 2101.524 GRUBBING TREE 2 500.00$                  1,000.00$                     250.00$                  500.00$                        210.00$                  420.00$                        200.00$                  400.00$                        

4 2104.502 REMOVE EXISTING HYDRANT AND GATE VALVE EACH 1 300.00$                  300.00$                        675.00$                  675.00$                        700.00$                  700.00$                        315.50$                  315.50$                        

5 2104.502 REMOVE EXISTING GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 6 150.00$                  900.00$                        200.00$                  1,200.00$                     250.00$                  1,500.00$                     225.00$                  1,350.00$                     

6 2104.502 REMOVE EXISTING MANHOLE EACH 7 400.00$                  2,800.00$                     350.00$                  2,450.00$                     300.00$                  2,100.00$                     380.00$                  2,660.00$                     

7 2104.502 REMOVE SIGN EACH 12 50.00$                    600.00$                        55.00$                    660.00$                        90.00$                    1,080.00$                     185.00$                  2,220.00$                     

8 2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN EACH 12 35.00$                    420.00$                        55.00$                    660.00$                        90.00$                    1,080.00$                     275.00$                  3,300.00$                     

9 2104.502 REMOVE EXISTING CATCH BASIN EACH 10 400.00$                  4,000.00$                     350.00$                  3,500.00$                     250.00$                  2,500.00$                     380.00$                  3,800.00$                     

10 2104.503 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER LN. FT. 2717 4.00$                      10,868.00$                   3.00$                      8,151.00$                     3.00$                      8,151.00$                     2.10$                      5,705.70$                     

11 2104.503 REMOVE WATER MAIN LN. FT. 1495 5.00$                      7,475.00$                     4.00$                      5,980.00$                     5.75$                      8,596.25$                     1.00$                      1,495.00$                     

12 2104.503 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (STORM) LN. FT. 1003 7.00$                      7,021.00$                     9.00$                      9,027.00$                     6.75$                      6,770.25$                     4.20$                      4,212.60$                     

13 2104.503 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (SANITARY) LN. FT. 753 5.00$                      3,765.00$                     4.00$                      3,012.00$                     4.25$                      3,200.25$                     1.00$                      753.00$                        

14 2104.503 REMOVE SAN. SEWER SERVICE PIPE LN. FT. 977 5.00$                      4,885.00$                     1.50$                      1,465.50$                     2.25$                      2,198.25$                     0.40$                      390.80$                        

15 2104.503 SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LN. FT. 121 5.00$                      605.00$                        8.00$                      968.00$                        4.25$                      514.25$                        5.00$                      605.00$                        

16 2104.503 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LN. FT. 742 5.00$                      3,710.00$                     4.00$                      2,968.00$                     3.75$                      2,782.50$                     1.95$                      1,446.90$                     

17 2104.504 REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ.YD. 230 13.00$                    2,990.00$                     10.00$                    2,300.00$                     11.00$                    2,530.00$                     10.64$                    2,447.20$                     

18 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ. YD. 28 13.00$                    364.00$                        10.00$                    280.00$                        14.00$                    392.00$                        6.47$                      181.16$                        

19 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ. YD. 5717 4.00$                      22,868.00$                   3.00$                      17,151.00$                   2.50$                      14,292.50$                   3.00$                      17,151.00$                   

20 2104.601 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL OUTWALK RAILINGS L.S. 1 500.00$                  500.00$                        3,000.00$               3,000.00$                     2,500.00$               2,500.00$                     500.00$                  500.00$                        

21 2104.518 REMOVE CONCRETE WALK SQ.FT. 10482 2.00$                      20,964.00$                   1.00$                      10,482.00$                   1.25$                      13,102.50$                   0.85$                      8,909.70$                     

22 2105.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQ. YD. 5096 2.00$                      10,192.00$                   1.50$                      7,644.00$                     1.50$                      7,644.00$                     1.79$                      9,121.84$                     

23 2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (PLAN QUANTITY) CU.YD. 2336 15.00$                    35,040.00$                   14.00$                    32,704.00$                   11.50$                    26,864.00$                   16.32$                    38,123.52$                   

24 2105.507 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION CU.YD. 125 18.00$                    2,250.00$                     15.00$                    1,875.00$                     11.50$                    1,437.50$                     16.32$                    2,040.00$                     

25 2105.507 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) CU.YD. 1699 18.00$                    30,582.00$                   20.00$                    33,980.00$                   24.00$                    40,776.00$                   24.49$                    41,608.51$                   

26 2105.507 STABILIZING AGGREGATE (CV) CU.YD. 125 40.00$                    5,000.00$                     25.00$                    3,125.00$                     31.00$                    3,875.00$                     38.05$                    4,756.25$                     

27 2105.601 CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY ACCESS SIDEWALK L.S. 1 1,200.00$               1,200.00$                     3,300.00$               3,300.00$                     3,600.00$               3,600.00$                     2,260.00$               2,260.00$                     

28 2123.610 STREET SWEEPER WITH PICKUP BROOM HOUR 40 150.00$                  6,000.00$                     160.00$                  6,400.00$                     175.00$                  7,000.00$                     140.00$                  5,600.00$                     

29 2211.507 AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5 (CV) CU.YD. 849 25.00$                    21,225.00$                   32.00$                    27,168.00$                   32.00$                    27,168.00$                   43.55$                    36,973.95$                   

37



BID TABULATION  CITY OF WASECA 2020 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PAGE SIX OF EIGHT

CITY PROJECT NO. 2020-01

BID OPENING MAY 12, 2020 AT 10:00 A.M.

CONTRACTOR: ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE JJD Companies, LLC BCM Construction, Inc. GM Contracting, Inc.

508 SOUTH STATE STREET 11822 County Road 45 South 15760 Acorn Trail 19810 515th Ave

WASECA, MN 56093 Blooming Prairie, MN 55917 Faribault, MN 55021 Lake Crystal, MN 56055

No. MnDOT Spec. Description Unit QTY Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total
No. Price Price Price Price

2ND AND 3RD AVE SE  2020-01

30 2231.502 BITUMINOUS PATCHING MIXTURE SQ.YD. 697 45.00$                    31,365.00$                   36.00$                    25,092.00$                   35.50$                    24,743.50$                   50.00$                    34,850.00$                   

31 2232.504 MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (2") SQ.YD. 154 10.00$                    1,540.00$                     25.00$                    3,850.00$                     24.50$                    3,773.00$                     10.00$                    1,540.00$                     

32 2301.602 DRILL & GROUT REINFORCEMENT BAR (EPOXY COATED) EACH 180 15.00$                    2,700.00$                     16.00$                    2,880.00$                     15.50$                    2,790.00$                     10.26$                    1,846.80$                     

33 2357.506 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT GAL. 320 2.50$                      800.00$                        2.10$                      672.00$                        2.10$                      672.00$                        2.40$                      768.00$                        

34 2360.503 BITUMINOUS WEDGE L.F. 2748 3.00$                      8,244.00$                     2.50$                      6,870.00$                     2.15$                      5,908.20$                     2.30$                      6,320.40$                     

35 2360.509 TYPE SP 12.5 NON-WEAR COURSE MIXTURE (C) TON 585 75.00$                    43,875.00$                   79.00$                    46,215.00$                   78.20$                    45,747.00$                   73.80$                    43,173.00$                   

36 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (C) TON 441 80.00$                    35,280.00$                   83.00$                    36,603.00$                   82.25$                    36,272.25$                   76.20$                    33,604.20$                   

37 2502.503 6" PVC PERFORATED TILE (SDR 35) LN. FT. 2605 18.00$                    46,890.00$                   12.00$                    31,260.00$                   11.25$                    29,306.25$                   13.85$                    36,079.25$                   

38 2502.503 4" PVC SUMP LINE SCHEDULE (SDR 35) LN. FT. 382 16.00$                    6,112.00$                     25.00$                    9,550.00$                     13.50$                    5,157.00$                     13.12$                    5,011.84$                     

39 2502.602 CONNECT EXISTING SUMPS TO TILE LINE EACH 2 175.00$                  350.00$                        400.00$                  800.00$                        250.00$                  500.00$                        410.64$                  821.28$                        

40 2502.602 6" X 4" WYE FOR SUMP SERVICE EACH 30 125.00$                  3,750.00$                     175.00$                  5,250.00$                     225.00$                  6,750.00$                     200.00$                  6,000.00$                     

41 2502.602 TILE LINE CLEANOUT EACH 21 300.00$                  6,300.00$                     390.00$                  8,190.00$                     300.00$                  6,300.00$                     598.66$                  12,571.86$                   

42 2502.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING PIPE DRAIN EACH 2 250.00$                  500.00$                        400.00$                  800.00$                        400.00$                  800.00$                        456.61$                  913.22$                        

43 2503.503 4" PVC PIPE SEWER SCHEDULE 40 (SANITARY) LN. FT. 761 35.00$                    26,635.00$                   30.00$                    22,830.00$                   45.50$                    34,625.50$                   39.36$                    29,952.96$                   

44 2503.503 6" PVC PIPE SEWER SCHEDULE 40 (SANITARY) LN. FT. 216 39.00$                    8,424.00$                     31.00$                    6,696.00$                     48.50$                    10,476.00$                   41.10$                    8,877.60$                     

45 2503.503 8" PVC PIPE SEWER SDR 35 (SANITARY) LN. FT. 1430 50.00$                    71,500.00$                   38.00$                    54,340.00$                   50.00$                    71,500.00$                   61.90$                    88,517.00$                   

46 2503.503 15" RCP PIPE SEWER CL V LN. FT. 186 45.00$                    8,370.00$                     58.00$                    10,788.00$                   63.50$                    11,811.00$                   70.13$                    13,044.18$                   

47 2503.503 18" RCP PIPE SEWER CL III LN. FT. 952 50.00$                    47,600.00$                   59.00$                    56,168.00$                   64.50$                    61,404.00$                   72.27$                    68,801.04$                   

48 2503.503 18" RCP PIPE SEWER CL IV LN. FT. 32 60.00$                    1,920.00$                     60.00$                    1,920.00$                     70.00$                    2,240.00$                     68.23$                    2,183.36$                     

49 2503.503 24" RCP PIPE SEWER CL III LN. FT. 49 65.00$                    3,185.00$                     82.00$                    4,018.00$                     75.00$                    3,675.00$                     83.76$                    4,104.24$                     

50 2503.601 SANITARY SEWER BYPASS PUMPING L.S. 1 3,000.00$               3,000.00$                     2,000.00$               2,000.00$                     2,800.00$               2,800.00$                     5,500.00$               5,500.00$                     

51 2503.601 STORM SEWER BYPASS PUMPING L.S. 1 2,500.00$               2,500.00$                     1,500.00$               1,500.00$                     1,900.00$               1,900.00$                     1,500.00$               1,500.00$                     

52 2503.602 CONSTRUCT SANITARY MANHOLE (0-8 FT) EACH 6 3,000.00$               18,000.00$                   3,185.00$               19,110.00$                   3,100.00$               18,600.00$                   3,544.50$               21,267.00$                   

53 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURE EACH 4 750.00$                  3,000.00$                     575.00$                  2,300.00$                     740.00$                  2,960.00$                     1,415.96$               5,663.84$                     

54 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EACH 4 1,000.00$               4,000.00$                     1,000.00$               4,000.00$                     400.00$                  1,600.00$                     2,985.77$               11,943.08$                   

55 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SERVICE EACH 29 400.00$                  11,600.00$                   100.00$                  2,900.00$                     285.00$                  8,265.00$                     513.36$                  14,887.44$                   

56 2503.602 8" x 4" PVC WYE EACH 25 250.00$                  6,250.00$                     195.00$                  4,875.00$                     195.00$                  4,875.00$                     278.82$                  6,970.50$                     

38



BID TABULATION  CITY OF WASECA 2020 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PAGE SEVEN OF EIGHT

CITY PROJECT NO. 2020-01

BID OPENING MAY 12, 2020 AT 10:00 A.M.

CONTRACTOR: ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE JJD Companies, LLC BCM Construction, Inc. GM Contracting, Inc.

508 SOUTH STATE STREET 11822 County Road 45 South 15760 Acorn Trail 19810 515th Ave

WASECA, MN 56093 Blooming Prairie, MN 55917 Faribault, MN 55021 Lake Crystal, MN 56055

No. MnDOT Spec. Description Unit QTY Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total
No. Price Price Price Price

2ND AND 3RD AVE SE  2020-01

57 2503.602 8" x 6" PVC WYE EACH 6 300.00$                  1,800.00$                     230.00$                  1,380.00$                     125.00$                  750.00$                        313.65$                  1,881.90$                     

58 2503.603 CONSTRUCT SANITARY MANHOLE OVERDEPTH (>8') LN. FT. 5.89 250.00$                  1,472.50$                     250.00$                  1,472.50$                     280.00$                  1,649.20$                     285.00$                  1,678.65$                     

59 2503.603 TELEVISE SANITARY SEWER MAIN LN. FT. 1430 2.00$                      2,860.00$                     1.75$                      2,502.50$                     1.75$                      2,502.50$                     1.95$                      2,788.50$                     

60 2503.603 TELEVISE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE-LATERAL LAUNCH LN. FT. 1053 3.00$                      3,159.00$                     5.50$                      5,791.50$                     5.50$                      5,791.50$                     5.15$                      5,422.95$                     

61 2503.603 TELEVISE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE-CLEANOUT LN. FT. 567 3.00$                      1,701.00$                     13.00$                    7,371.00$                     13.00$                    7,371.00$                     12.40$                    7,030.80$                     

62 2503.603 PLUG FILL AND ABANDON WATERMAIN/PIPE SEWER LN. FT. 1414 30.00$                    42,420.00$                   4.00$                      5,656.00$                     1.50$                      2,121.00$                     2.45$                      3,464.30$                     

63 2504.601 TEMPORARY WATER SERVICE L.S. 1 13,000.00$             13,000.00$                   10,200.00$             10,200.00$                   13,100.00$             13,100.00$                   15,000.00$             15,000.00$                   

64 2504.602 6" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 11 1,500.00$               16,500.00$                   1,670.00$               18,370.00$                   2,100.00$               23,100.00$                   2,794.90$               30,743.90$                   

65 2504.602 8" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 1 2,200.00$               2,200.00$                     2,200.00$               2,200.00$                     2,575.00$               2,575.00$                     3,254.90$               3,254.90$                     

66 2504.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EACH 10 1,100.00$               11,000.00$                   1,225.00$               12,250.00$                   925.00$                  9,250.00$                     2,091.50$               20,915.00$                   

67 2504.602 FURNISH & INSTALL ZINC ANODE BAG EACH 9 350.00$                  3,150.00$                     325.00$                  2,925.00$                     1,250.00$               11,250.00$                   132.08$                  1,188.72$                     

68 2504.602 HYDRANT AND GATE VALVE WITH BOX EACH 2 5,500.00$               11,000.00$                   5,870.00$               11,740.00$                   5,800.00$               11,600.00$                   6,758.54$               13,517.08$                   

69 2504.602 CONNECT SERVICE TO WATER MAIN 1" (INCLUDES CORP.) EACH 30 350.00$                  10,500.00$                   265.00$                  7,950.00$                     850.00$                  25,500.00$                   615.73$                  18,471.90$                   

70 2504.602 CONNECT SERVICE TO WATER MAIN 1 1/2" (INCLUDES CORP.) EACH 1 450.00$                  450.00$                        420.00$                  420.00$                        1,000.00$               1,000.00$                     736.16$                  736.16$                        

71 2504.602 1" CURB STOP AND STAND PIPE EACH 30 400.00$                  12,000.00$                   320.00$                  9,600.00$                     485.00$                  14,550.00$                   668.35$                  20,050.50$                   

72 2504.602 1 1/2" CURB STOP AND STAND PIPE EACH 1 550.00$                  550.00$                        520.00$                  520.00$                        650.00$                  650.00$                        862.97$                  862.97$                        

73 2504.602 REPAIR EXISTING SPRINKLER HEAD EACH 2 175.00$                  350.00$                        250.00$                  500.00$                        525.00$                  1,050.00$                     400.00$                  800.00$                        

74 2504.603 1" TYPE PE PIPE LN. FT. 1003 30.00$                    30,090.00$                   24.00$                    24,072.00$                   43.00$                    43,129.00$                   32.20$                    32,296.60$                   

75 2504.603 1 1/2" TYPE PE PIPE LN. FT. 28 35.00$                    980.00$                        35.00$                    980.00$                        44.25$                    1,239.00$                     37.05$                    1,037.40$                     

76 2504.603 6" PVC C900 WATER MAIN PIPE LN. FT. 1547 33.00$                    51,051.00$                   37.00$                    57,239.00$                   43.00$                    66,521.00$                   30.45$                    47,106.15$                   

77 2504.603 8" PVC C900 WATER MAIN PIPE LN. FT. 18 37.00$                    666.00$                        62.00$                    1,116.00$                     57.00$                    1,026.00$                     43.34$                    780.12$                        

78 2504.608 WATER MAIN FITTINGS LBS. 825 10.00$                    8,250.00$                     7.00$                      5,775.00$                     6.00$                      4,950.00$                     12.94$                    10,675.50$                   

79 2505.601 UTILITY COORDINATION L.S. 1 5,000.00$               5,000.00$                     3,700.00$               3,700.00$                     5,500.00$               5,500.00$                     2,000.00$               2,000.00$                     

80 2506.502 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 2 x 3 CATCH BASIN EACH 9 1,850.00$               16,650.00$                   2,150.00$               19,350.00$                   1,475.00$               13,275.00$                   2,350.56$               21,155.04$                   

81 2506.502 CASTING ASSEMBLY MANHOLE (NEENAH R-1733) EACH 5 650.00$                  3,250.00$                     610.00$                  3,050.00$                     775.00$                  3,875.00$                     679.64$                  3,398.20$                     

82 2506.502 CASTING ASSEMBLY CATCH BASIN (NEENAH R-3067V) EACH 4 650.00$                  2,600.00$                     750.00$                  3,000.00$                     775.00$                  3,100.00$                     825.68$                  3,302.72$                     

39



BID TABULATION  CITY OF WASECA 2020 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PAGE EIGHT OF EIGHT

CITY PROJECT NO. 2020-01

BID OPENING MAY 12, 2020 AT 10:00 A.M.

CONTRACTOR: ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE JJD Companies, LLC BCM Construction, Inc. GM Contracting, Inc.

508 SOUTH STATE STREET 11822 County Road 45 South 15760 Acorn Trail 19810 515th Ave

WASECA, MN 56093 Blooming Prairie, MN 55917 Faribault, MN 55021 Lake Crystal, MN 56055

No. MnDOT Spec. Description Unit QTY Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total
No. Price Price Price Price

2ND AND 3RD AVE SE  2020-01

83 2506.502 ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING SANITARY WITH INFI-SHIELD EACH 1 650.00$                  650.00$                        600.00$                  600.00$                        500.00$                  500.00$                        472.16$                  472.16$                        

84 2506.502 ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING STORM MH EACH 8 450.00$                  3,600.00$                     450.00$                  3,600.00$                     350.00$                  2,800.00$                     472.16$                  3,777.28$                     

85 2506.503 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48-4020 LN. FT. 55.33 450.00$                  24,898.50$                   335.00$                  18,535.55$                   435.00$                  24,068.55$                   296.38$                  16,398.71$                   

86 2506.602 CONNECT STORM SEWER TO EXISTING STORM SEWER EACH 4 750.00$                  3,000.00$                     610.00$                  2,440.00$                     750.00$                  3,000.00$                     1,070.74$               4,282.96$                     

87 2506.602 CONNECT TILE LINE TO STORM STRUCTURE EACH 2 300.00$                  600.00$                        400.00$                  800.00$                        675.00$                  1,350.00$                     416.93$                  833.86$                        

88 2521.518 4" CONCRETE WALK SQ.FT. 8403 5.50$                      46,216.50$                   8.00$                      67,224.00$                   8.20$                      68,904.60$                   5.25$                      44,115.75$                   

89 2521.518 6" CONCRETE WALK SQ.FT. 1700 8.00$                      13,600.00$                   11.00$                    18,700.00$                   11.10$                    18,870.00$                   22.30$                    37,910.00$                   

90 2521.518 6" CONCRETE WALK (HIGH EARLY) SQ.FT. 168 9.00$                      1,512.00$                     12.00$                    2,016.00$                     11.90$                    1,999.20$                     27.31$                    4,588.08$                     

91 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, DESIGN B618 LN. FT. 2638 25.00$                    65,950.00$                   21.00$                    55,398.00$                   21.00$                    55,398.00$                   18.64$                    49,172.32$                   

92 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER, DESIGN B618 (HIGH EARLY) LN. FT. 60 27.00$                    1,620.00$                     27.00$                    1,620.00$                     27.25$                    1,635.00$                     32.13$                    1,927.80$                     

93 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB, DESIGN V6 LN. FT. 35 35.00$                    1,225.00$                     60.00$                    2,100.00$                     59.25$                    2,073.75$                     21.72$                    760.20$                        

94 2531.504 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ.YD. 300 60.00$                    18,000.00$                   71.00$                    21,300.00$                   72.50$                    21,750.00$                   70.69$                    21,207.00$                   

95 2531.504 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT (HIGH EARLY) SQ.YD. 24 63.00$                    1,512.00$                     80.00$                    1,920.00$                     81.00$                    1,944.00$                     72.97$                    1,751.28$                     

96 2531.601 ADA COMPLIANCE SUPERVISOR L.S. 1 1,200.00$               1,200.00$                     5,000.00$               5,000.00$                     5,000.00$               5,000.00$                     1,289.00$               1,289.00$                     

97 2531.618 TRUNCATED DOMES SQ.FT. 144 55.00$                    7,920.00$                     55.00$                    7,920.00$                     54.50$                    7,848.00$                     37.80$                    5,443.20$                     

98 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL L.S. 1 9,000.00$               9,000.00$                     10,000.00$             10,000.00$                   6,300.00$               6,300.00$                     4,500.00$               4,500.00$                     

99 2573.501 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT L.S. 1 3,000.00$               3,000.00$                     1,200.00$               1,200.00$                     1,500.00$               1,500.00$                     2,500.00$               2,500.00$                     

100 2573.501 EROSION CONTROL SUPERVISOR L.S. 1 1,000.00$               1,000.00$                     4,000.00$               4,000.00$                     1,975.00$               1,975.00$                     1,250.00$               1,250.00$                     

101 2573.502 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION EACH 30 225.00$                  6,750.00$                     200.00$                  6,000.00$                     175.00$                  5,250.00$                     140.00$                  4,200.00$                     

102 2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD FIBER LN. FT. 80 3.50$                      280.00$                        6.00$                      480.00$                        5.25$                      420.00$                        5.00$                      400.00$                        

103 2575.504 SOD, TYPE LAWN AND BOULEVARD SQ.YD. 2014 9.00$                      18,126.00$                   8.50$                      17,119.00$                   9.25$                      18,629.50$                   5.50$                      11,077.00$                   

TOTAL PROJECT 2020-01 1,140,023.50$              1,151,605.55$              1,169,965.75$              1,181,956.28$              

40



 
 

Title:  Resolution No. 20-23 Approving a Variance to Allow an Addition That Will 
Encroach into the Corner Side Setback, Located at 200 9th Ave NE 

Meeting Date:  May 19, 2020 Agenda Item 
Number: 7B 

Action: MOTION 
REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 
RESOLUTION 
ORDINANCE 
DISCUSSION 

Supporting 
Documents: 

Resolution No. 20-23 
PC Memo/Attachments 
 

Originating 
Department:  

Community Development  Presented By: City Manager  

Approved By City 
Manager:  

Proposed Action: Motion to adopt Resolution No. 20-23, A Resolution of the 
Waseca City Council Approving a Variance to Allow an Addition That Will Encroach 
into the Corner Side Setback, Located at 200 9th Avenue NE  
 

How does this item 
pertain to Vision 2030 
goals? 

Supporting this Variance promotes good Governance.  
 
 

 
BACKGROUND:   
Steven & Carol Russell, owners of the property, located at 200 9th Ave NE, are requesting a Variance to allow a 12-foot x 
20-foot addition to the west side of the house that will encroach into the corner side setback requirement. Two-family 
dwellings are permitted uses in the R-2 district.    
 
Section 154.016 Table 4-7 states the minimum corner side setback for a two-family home is 20 feet. The addition will 
encroach into the required setback three feet - six inches, leaving a sixteen foot - six-inch corner side setback. The west 
side of the property is adjacent to a City right-of-way which causes the minimum side setback to be 20 feet, instead of the 
standard seven feet for an interior side. 
 
The right-of way parcel is undeveloped with no current plans by the City to extend 2nd St NE to the south. The right-of-
way width is 33 feet. This would allow for a narrow access road or alley should it be developed. The proposed three-foot 
– six-inch encroachment into the 20-foot corner side setback is reasonable and would not cause a visual safety issue or 
infringe upon the safety triangle area of an intersection should the right-of-way be developed. 
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the Variance request on May 12, 2020. The Planning 
Commission voted 4-0 recommending approval to the City Council.  
 
BUDGET IMPACT: None.  
 
POLICY QUESTION: The City Council has the authority to approve Variances. 
 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: None.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Motion to adopt Resolution No. 20-23; Approving a Variance to Allow an Addition to 
Encroach into the Corner Side Setback on the property located at 200 9th Avenue NE.  

Request for City Council Action 

41



RESOLUTION NO. 20-23 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WASECA CITY COUNCIL 
GRANTING A VARIANCE TO ALLOW AN ADDITION 

THAT WILL ENCROACH INTO THE CORNER SIDE SETBACK ON PROPERTY 
ZONED R-2, URBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT  

(200 9th Avenue NE) 
 

WHEREAS, application has been made to the City Council of the City of Waseca by Steven and 
Carol Russell, property owners, for approval of a Variance from the provisions of Chapter 154, Section 
154.016, Table 4-7, to allow an addition to encroach into the required corner side setback, located at 200 
9th Avenue NE which is described as:  

 
Lot 1, Block 3, Clasen's Third Addition to the City of Waseca, according to the plat thereof on file and of 
record in the Office of the County Recorder in and for Waseca County, Minnesota, ALSO: Lot 6, Block 
22, Jenkin's Second Addition to the Village, now City of Waseca except the following described portion 
thereof: Commencing at the Southeast Corner of said Lot 6; thence running along the South line thereof in 
a Westerly direction a distance of 230 feet; thence North a distance of 20 feet on a line parallel with the 
West line of said Lot 6; thence Westerly on a line parallel with the South line of said Lot to the West line 
of said Lot 6 at a point 20 feet North of the Southwest corner thereof; thence North a distance of 66 feet to 
the Northwest corner of said lot; thence East to the Northeast comer of said lot; thence South a distance of 
86 feet to the point of beginning at the Southeast comer of said Lot 6; also excepting the West 33 feet of 
the South 20 feet of said Lot 6. ALSO:  Lot 7, Block 22, Jenkin's Second  Addition to the Village, now 
City of Waseca, except the East 230 feet and except the West 33 feet thereof. 

 
Except the East 72 feet 10 inches of the above-described parcel. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Waseca Planning Commission held a public hearing on the request at its May 
12, 2020 meeting, and all interested parties were provided an opportunity to comment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca has considered the advice and 
recommendation of the Planning Commission, the consistency of the proposed project with the Waseca 
Zoning Ordinance and the effect of the proposed use on the health, safety and welfare of the occupants 
of the surrounding land, existing and anticipated traffic conditions, the effect of the proposed use on the 
City’s Comprehensive Plan, and the effect on property values in the surrounding area; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Waseca, makes the following findings of fact 
related to the proposed development and requested Variance:  
 

1. The Variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of this chapter. 
2. The use and Variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
3. The proposal puts the property to use in a reasonable manner. 
4. There are unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner.  
5. The Variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.  

 

42



   NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Waseca that a 
Variance from the provisions of Chapter 154, Section 154.016, Table 4-7, to allow an addition to 
encroach into the required corner side setback, be approved subject to the following conditions:  
 
1. The property shall conform to all State and local building and fire codes.  
2. The property shall be developed according to the submitted Site Plan. 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Waseca this 19th Day of May 2020.  
 
 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
      R.D. SRP 
      MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
DENISE SEBERSON 
ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK 
 
 

43



PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:    Daren Arndt, Chair 

Waseca Planning Commission 

 

FROM:   Bill Green 

    Planning and Zoning Coordinator   

     

MEETING DATE:  May 12, 2020 

 

SUBJECT: Public Hearing - Action No. 20-04 – VAR: Russell 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Application Narrative  

  Site Location Map  

   Site Photos 

  Site Plan & Porch Elevation Design 

   

   

APPLICANT 

The applicant is Steven & Carol Russell, owners of the property.  A complete application was received on 

April 15, 2020.  Final action, which is required within 60 days of the complete application date, must be 

taken by June 14, 2020. 

 

REQUEST 

The applicant is requesting a Variance from provisions of Chapter 154, Waseca Zoning Ordinance to allow 

the construction of an addition that will encroach into the corner side setback.  

 

LOCATION 

The property is located at 200 9th Ave NE and is described as:  

 

Lot 1, Block 3, Clasen's Third Addition to the City of Waseca, according to the plat thereof 

on file and of record in the Office of the County Recorder in and for Waseca County, 

Minnesota, ALSO: Lot 6, Block 22, Jenkin's Second Addition to the Village, now City of 

Waseca except the following described portion thereof: Commencing at the Southeast 

Corner of said Lot 6; thence running along the South line thereof in a Westerly direction a 

distance of 230 feet; thence North a distance of 20 feet on a line parallel with the West line of 

said Lot 6; thence Westerly on a line parallel with the South line of said Lot to the West line 

of said Lot 6 at a point 20 feet North of the Southwest corner thereof; thence North a 

distance of 66 feet to the Northwest corner of said lot; thence East to the Northeast comer of 

said lot; thence South a distance of 86 feet to the point of beginning at the Southeast comer 

of said Lot 6; also excepting the West 33 feet of the South 20 feet of said Lot 6. ALSO:  Lot 7, 

Block 22, Jenkin's Second  Addition to the Village, now City of Waseca, except the East 230 

feet and except the West 33 feet thereof. 

 

Except the East 72 feet 10 inches of the above-described parcel. 

 

 

LAND USE 

The property is occupied by one half of a twin-home on a zero-lot line parcel. 

 

ZONING 

The property is zoned R-2, Urban Residential.  Two-family dwellings are a permitted use in the R-2 district.  

Adjacent zoning is R-2 in all directions.  

 
44



ENVIRONMENTAL 

There are no known environmental issues related to the project.   

   

PUBLIC UTILITIES 

The property is fully served with municipal utilities.  No new public utilities are proposed or required with 

the variance and project.   

 

CODE OF ORDINANCES 

A Variance is required for the following code: 

• Section 154.016 Table 4-7 required corner side setback for a two-family detached dwelling. 

 

REVIEW 

Steven & Carol Russell, owners of the property, located at 200 9th Ave NE, are requesting a Variance to 

allow a 12-foot x 20-foot addition to the west side of the house that will encroach into the corner side 

setback requirement. Two-family dwellings are permitted uses in the R-2 district.    

 

Section 154.016 Table 4-7 states the minimum corner side setback for a two-family home is 20 feet. The 

addition will encroach into the required setback three feet - six inches, leaving a sixteen foot - six-inch 

corner side setback.  

 

The west side of the property is adjacent to a City right-of-way which causes the minimum side setback to 

be 20 feet, instead of the standard seven feet for an interior side. 

 

The right-of way parcel is undeveloped with no current plans by the City to extend 2nd St NE to the south. 

The right-of-way width is 33 feet. This would allow for a narrow access road or alley should it be developed. 

The proposed three-foot – six-inch encroachment into the 20-foot corner side setback is reasonable and 

would not cause a visual safety issue or infringe upon the safety triangle area of an intersection should the 

right-of-way be developed. 

 

 

FINDINGS 

The request meets the criteria needed for approval of a Variance.  

1. The request is in harmony with the purposes and intent of this chapter;  

2. The Variance is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; and 

3. The applicant can demonstrate that there are “practical difficulties” in complying with the 

regulations in question. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff supports the Variance to allow the construction of a garage addition that will encroach into the rear setback 

on the property located at 200 9th Ave NE. Staff recommends the following conditions to be set if approval is 

granted: 

 

1. The property shall conform to all State and local building and fire codes.  

2. The property shall be developed according to the submitted site plan. 

   

REQUESTED ACTION 

Hold a public hearing on the Variance request and take action on a recommendation to be forwarded to 

the City Council for consideration at their May 19, 2020 meeting. 

45



46



47



213201

725724
723

723
721

721720 720

719

719719 718
716715

212

212

209

208

208

205

204

204

200

200

913

912

909

909
908

907

905

904

903

903

902

901
900

815

814
813

811
810

809

809807
806

805 805

803
802

801
801

900

ßß

ªATOSENNIM

13

3rd St NE

8th Ave NE

4th St NE
10th Ave NE

9th Ave NE

2n
d 

St
 N

E

Variance 
200 9th Avenue NE - Waseca, MN  56093 O

Printed Date: 4/21/2020Steve and Carol Russell

C l e a r
L a k e_̂

SUBJECT AREA
200 9th Ave NE

NOTIFICATION
BOUNDARY

PIN R17.377.0136 0 50 100 150 20025
Feet

NOTIFICATION
BOUNDARY

NOTIFICATION
BOUNDARY

Waseca County
Fairgrounds

St
at

e S
t N

 / M
N 

TH
 13

48



200 9th Ave NE 

 

 

 

 

49



 

 

 

 

50



 

 

 

 

51



52



53



54


	6B Council-List of Expenditures.pdf
	Council

	7B3 - Russell - Memo w Attachments.pdf
	Russell - Memo
	Russell - Application Narrative
	Russell - Site Location Map
	Russell - Site Photos
	Russell - Porch w Site Plan




